
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES BOLD NEW TARGET OF 50 PERCENT RENEWABLE

ENERGY BY 2020
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 11:50:47 AM
Attachments: 4.20.17 San Francisco New Renewable Energy Goal.pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309¦Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR) 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 9:07 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES BOLD NEW TARGET OF 50 PERCENT
RENEWABLE ENERGY BY 2020
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 20, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES BOLD NEW TARGET OF 50

PERCENT RENEWABLE ENERGY BY 2020
Offering CleanPowerSF to every eligible SF resident and business is the single most

important factor driving greenhouse gas emission reductions from San Francisco’s energy
sector

T  415.554.3289
San Francisco, CA—Today, San Francisco Mayor Edwin M. Lee, the San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission and the San Francisco Department of the Environment announced the
City’s goal of a 50 percent renewable electricity supply by 2020. This goal is made possible
by the success of the City’s community choice aggregation program, CleanPowerSF, which
empowers San Francisco residents and businesses to choose cleaner, more renewable energy
at competitive rates.
 
“By transitioning to at least 50 percent renewable energy, San Francisco will reduce harmful
emissions while also creating up to 5,000 jobs that support our renewable energy infrastructure
development,” said Mayor Lee. “Our CleanPowerSF program gives us a unique opportunity to
accelerate our emission reduction goals and increase the amount of renewable energy we use
in the City.”
 
A fully-subscribed CleanPowerSF program by 2019 will be a giant step forward for the City.

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:christine.d.johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:karl@haszinc.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:patricia.gerber@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/



 


 


 


 


 


 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Thursday, April 20, 2017 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES BOLD NEW TARGET  


OF 50 PERCENT RENEWABLE ENERGY BY 2020 
Offering CleanPowerSF to every eligible SF resident and business is the single most important factor driving 


greenhouse gas emission reductions from San Francisco’s energy sector 
T  415.554.3289 


San Francisco, CA—Today, San Francisco Mayor Edwin M. Lee, the San Francisco Public Utilities 


Commission and the San Francisco Department of the Environment announced the City’s goal of a 50 percent 


renewable electricity supply by 2020. This goal is made possible by the success of the City’s community choice 


aggregation program, CleanPowerSF, which empowers San Francisco residents and businesses to choose 


cleaner, more renewable energy at competitive rates. 


 


“By transitioning to at least 50 percent renewable energy, San Francisco will reduce harmful emissions while 


also creating up to 5,000 jobs that support our renewable energy infrastructure development,” said Mayor Lee. 


“Our CleanPowerSF program gives us a unique opportunity to accelerate our emission reduction goals and 


increase the amount of renewable energy we use in the City.” 


 


A fully-subscribed CleanPowerSF program by 2019 will be a giant step forward for the City. California is 


already one of the most forward-thinking states on climate change, but with this announcement, San Francisco 


will surpass the state’s 50 percent renewable target by ten years. It is among the most ambitious targets of any 


major city in the U.S. 


 


“For nearly 100 years, the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission has been generating 100 percent 


greenhouse gas-free electricity from the Hetch Hetchy Power System for the City’s electricity customers,” said 


SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “We’re now empowering every San Francisco resident and 


business to reduce their own environmental impact simply by enrolling in CleanPowerSF.” 


 


Since launching in May 2016, CleanPowerSF has welcomed 75,000 customers across the City. Participation in 


CleanPowerSF has been strong, with more customers proactively upgrading to SuperGreen—CleanPowerSF’s 


100 percent renewable energy option—than opting out of the program altogether. Additionally, CleanPowerSF 


has one of the highest retention rates of any community choice aggregation program in California, with nearly 


97 percent of customers choosing clean energy and staying in the program.  


 


These successes are why the City is accelerating the rollout of CleanPowerSF across San Francisco. 


CleanPowerSF will enroll approximately 250,000 eligible customers citywide by 2019. Additionally, 


CleanPowerSF has conservatively committed to increasing the renewable percentage of its basic Green service, 


from 35 percent at program launch, to at least 50 percent by 2020. 


 


“As we work with our local and international partners to reach deep greenhouse gas emissions reductions and 


avoid a global climate crisis, we know that we cannot reach our future goals without the accelerated expansion 


of CleanPowerSF,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San Francisco Department of the Environment. “San 







 


 


### 


Francisco’s commitment to renewable power is a statement of our progress towards shifting away from dirty 


fossil fuels and driving the renewable energy market forward in the Bay Area and California.”  


 


The City is also using its Hetch Hetchy resources to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. In the next decade, the 


City will expand Hetch Hetchy power service to customers in the Shipyard on Treasure Island, among other 


places. Every new Hetch Hetchy Power customer lowers the City’s greenhouse gas emission profile. 


 


Additionally, San Francisco’s GoSolarSF program continues to tap into San Francisco’s rooftops. Since 2008, 


GoSolarSF has helped to install 15.5 megawatts and nearly 4,300 new solar installations.  


 


These ambitious renewable energy goals support the City’s larger sustainability vision, referred to as “0-50-


100-Roots.” The phrase is shorthand for the City’s commitment to send zero waste to the landfill, reach 50 


percent sustainable travel, use 100 percent renewable energy and pull carbon dioxide out of the air.  


 


While climate-responsible initiatives at the national and international levels continue to stagnate, San Francisco 


is leading the way by setting goals and rolling out programs to challenge the environmental and health impacts 


of climate change.  


 


“Now that we’ve provided the strategy, tools and resources needed to achieve our ambitious goals, I’m asking 


all of San Francisco to join me in this commitment by taking action,” Mayor Lee said. 


 


For more information regarding CleanPowerSF, to sign up for early enrollment, or to upgrade to SuperGreen, 


visit cleanpowersf.org. 
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California is already one of the most forward-thinking states on climate change, but with this
announcement, San Francisco will surpass the state’s 50 percent renewable target by ten years.
It is among the most ambitious targets of any major city in the U.S.
 
“For nearly 100 years, the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission has been generating 100
percent greenhouse gas-free electricity from the Hetch Hetchy Power System for the City’s
electricity customers,” said SFPUC General Manager Harlan L. Kelly, Jr. “We’re now
empowering every San Francisco resident and business to reduce their own environmental
impact simply by enrolling in CleanPowerSF.”
 
Since launching in May 2016, CleanPowerSF has welcomed 75,000 customers across the City.
Participation in CleanPowerSF has been strong, with more customers proactively upgrading to
SuperGreen—CleanPowerSF’s 100 percent renewable energy option—than opting out of the
program altogether. Additionally, CleanPowerSF has one of the highest retention rates of any
community choice aggregation program in California, with nearly 97 percent of customers
choosing clean energy and staying in the program.
 
These successes are why the City is accelerating the rollout of CleanPowerSF across San
Francisco. CleanPowerSF will enroll approximately 250,000 eligible customers citywide by
2019. Additionally, CleanPowerSF has conservatively committed to increasing the renewable
percentage of its basic Green service, from 35 percent at program launch, to at least 50 percent
by 2020.
 
“As we work with our local and international partners to reach deep greenhouse gas emissions
reductions and avoid a global climate crisis, we know that we cannot reach our future goals
without the accelerated expansion of CleanPowerSF,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the
San Francisco Department of the Environment. “San Francisco’s commitment to renewable
power is a statement of our progress towards shifting away from dirty fossil fuels and driving
the renewable energy market forward in the Bay Area and California.”
 
The City is also using its Hetch Hetchy resources to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. In the
next decade, the City will expand Hetch Hetchy power service to customers in the Shipyard on
Treasure Island, among other places. Every new Hetch Hetchy Power customer lowers the
City’s greenhouse gas emission profile.
 
Additionally, San Francisco’s GoSolarSF program continues to tap into San Francisco’s
rooftops. Since 2008, GoSolarSF has helped to install 15.5 megawatts and nearly 4,300 new
solar installations.
 
These ambitious renewable energy goals support the City’s larger sustainability vision,
referred to as “0-50-100-Roots.” The phrase is shorthand for the City’s commitment to send
zero waste to the landfill, reach 50 percent sustainable travel, use 100 percent renewable
energy and pull carbon dioxide out of the air.
 
While climate-responsible initiatives at the national and international levels continue to
stagnate, San Francisco is leading the way by setting goals and rolling out programs to
challenge the environmental and health impacts of climate change.
 
“Now that we’ve provided the strategy, tools and resources needed to achieve our ambitious
goals, I’m asking all of San Francisco to join me in this commitment by taking action,” Mayor



Lee said.
 
For more information regarding CleanPowerSF, to sign up for early enrollment, or to upgrade
to SuperGreen, visit cleanpowersf.org.
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE CELEBRATES 100 APARTMENTS PROTECTED UNDER CITY’S SMALL

SITES LENDING PROGRAM
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:39:47 AM
Attachments: 4.25.17 Small Sites 100 Unit Milestone.docx.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:09 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE CELEBRATES 100 APARTMENTS PROTECTED UNDER
CITY’S SMALL SITES LENDING PROGRAM
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 25, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 
*** PRESS RELEASE ***

MAYOR LEE CELEBRATES 100 APARTMENTS PROTECTED
UNDER CITY’S SMALL SITES LENDING PROGRAM

Recent purchase of properties adds to growing list of housing preserved in Richmond,
Mission, North Beach, Bernal Heights/Outer Mission, Duboce Triangle & Noe Valley

Neighborhoods
 
San Francisco, CA– Mayor Edwin M. Lee today announced that the City’s Small Sites
Program (SSP) has purchased more than 100 units, a major milestone for the tenant-protection
program founded in 2014.
 
The SSP provides financing for the acquisition and rehabilitation of privately owned
properties in order to shield existing tenants from eviction. The program benefits a diverse
population of long-term tenants and expands affordable housing opportunities in San
Francisco. Housing acquired through the SSP will be permanently affordable for existing
tenants and future generations of tenants.
 
“The protection of rent-controlled units help middle and working-class families who are
struggling to keep a foothold in our city,” said Mayor Lee. “This program helps long-term San
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Tuesday, April 25, 2017 
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 
 


 
*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


 
MAYOR LEE CELEBRATES 100 APARTMENTS PROTECTED UNDER 


CITY’S SMALL SITES LENDING PROGRAM  
Recent purchase of properties adds to growing list of housing preserved in Richmond, Mission, North Beach, 


Bernal Heights/Outer Mission, Duboce Triangle & Noe Valley Neighborhoods 
 
San Francisco, CA– Mayor Edwin M. Lee today announced that the City’s Small Sites Program (SSP) has 
purchased more than 100 units, a major milestone for the tenant-protection program founded in 2014.  
 
The SSP provides financing for the acquisition and rehabilitation of privately owned properties in order to 
shield existing tenants from eviction. The program benefits a diverse population of long-term tenants and 
expands affordable housing opportunities in San Francisco. Housing acquired through the SSP will be 
permanently affordable for existing tenants and future generations of tenants. 
 
“The protection of rent-controlled units help middle and working-class families who are struggling to keep a 
foothold in our city,” said Mayor Lee. “This program helps long-term San Franciscans stay in their homes and 
in the neighborhoods where they have planted roots and built a community. If we want our City to retain the 
unique fabric of each neighborhood, we need to protect these residents.” 
 
Two acquisitions that were completed in the past month, one at 63 Lapidge Street by the Mission Economic 
Development Agency (MEDA), and one at 4042 Fulton Street by the San Francisco Community Land Trust, 
allowed the program to exceed its 100-unit milestone at 103 units. Later this week, 3198 24th Street will be 
acquired by MEDA, protecting another eight households from the threat of displacement. 
 
When the 24th Street property closes, the SSP will have contributed $36.2 million in City funds to help non-
profit sponsors purchase and renovate 19 properties. Additionally, there are 10 other pending applications that 
are expected to close this summer.  
 
“MEDA is proud to be a major part of the City and the Mayor's Office of Housing and Community 
Development’s efforts to expand their Small Sites Program and save vulnerable tenants from eviction,” said 
MEDA Director of Community Real Estate Karoleen Feng. “MEDA has already been able to purchase nine 
buildings, comprising 48 units, via funds from this innovative affordable-housing program. Residents include 
artists, teachers, single mothers, immigrants and others, all now able to stay in the Mission.”  
 
The site at 4042 Fulton Street is a three-story, five-unit building that houses three retired senior households and 
two families with children under 18. Some of the tenants have lived in that building for as many as 40 years. 
Renovations for the building will be focused on improving health, safety, building envelope and other systems. 
The building will also be brought up to the City’s Soft Story Retrofit code by September.  
 







 
 


 


“Our Small Sites Acquisition Program is one of the most impactful tools that we have to stem displacement, 
stop real estate speculation and prevent the loss of our precious rent controlled housing stock,” said District One 
Supervisor Sandra Fewer. “I am proud to have worked with the Housing Rights Committee, the San Francisco 
Community Land Trust and MOHCD to lock down this site in my neighborhood, the first in the Richmond 
District and on the west side of San Francisco. I strongly support the Small Sites Program and look forward to 
its stabilizing many more homes in the future.” 
 
"I would like to thank Mayor Lee, Sandra Fewer, the Housing Rights Committee and the San Francisco Land 
Trust for allowing us to remain in our home of 40 years,” said Deborah Strom, a resident of 4042 Fulton Street. 
“Without their combined help and perseverance, we would have unquestionably been just another eviction 
statistic in San Francisco."  
 
"Every time a building goes on the market, we hold our breath,” said Joseph Smooke of the Housing Rights 
Committee. “Landlords who buy these smaller apartment buildings often use various no fault eviction strategies 
to get current tenants out so they can move in new, more affluent tenants or sell off the units for large profits. 
This is the first Small Site acquisition in the Richmond, and it gives us hope that we can keep using this 
program to stabilize tenants throughout the western neighborhoods of San Francisco." 
 
"It is quite exciting to see our first small sites acquisition here in the Richmond, where too many tenants are 
facing eviction,” said Tyler Macmillan of the San Francisco Community Land Trust. “This purchase was 
particularly important in expanding the Land Trust and Small Sites model for permanent affordability outside 
the central neighborhoods.” 
 
For the 63 Lapidge Street and 24th Street properties, the SFCLT and MEDA worked with eviction prevention 
organizations such as the HRC and the Tenderloin Housing Clinic to identify properties with tenants at risk of 
Ellis Act evictions. The nonprofit owners will complete renovations at each property over the next few months 
to address delayed maintenance issues found at the properties and prepare vacant units for occupancy. After 
renovations are complete, vacant units will be offered for rent through a lottery process to applicants with 
incomes up to 120 percent of Area Median Income (AMI). 
 
Funding for the Small Sites Program comes from the voter-approved Housing Trust Fund, the $310 million 
housing bond approved by voters in 2015, Inclusionary Housing Program fees, condo conversion fees, 
Development Impact Fees and the SoMa Stabilization Fund. 
 
“Preventing displacement and gentrification requires many strategies including tenant protection, building new 
affordable housing and preserving existing affordable units,” said Rich Gross of Enterprise Community Partners 
Inc., a lender to small sites acquisitions. “The Small Sites Program is key to the preservation strategy. The City 
of San Francisco’s program of taking unrestricted affordable homes off the speculative market and making them 
permanently affordable is leading the country.” 
 
"The small sites program is creating lasting impact amidst San Francisco's rapidly increasing cost of housing," 
said Ross Culverwell, the Northern California Community Loan Fund’s Chief Lending Officer. "Through the 
program we've been able to keep long-time city residents in their homes and in San Francisco."  
 
The recent milestone in the Small Sites program demonstrates the Mayor’s collaboration between community 
organizations and the City to create more affordable housing and economic stability throughout the City’s 
neighborhoods impacted by gentrification.  
 
 


 







Franciscans stay in their homes and in the neighborhoods where they have planted roots and
built a community. If we want our City to retain the unique fabric of each neighborhood, we
need to protect these residents.”
 
Two acquisitions that were completed in the past month, one at 63 Lapidge Street by the
Mission Economic Development Agency (MEDA), and one at 4042 Fulton Street by the San
Francisco Community Land Trust, allowed the program to exceed its 100-unit milestone at
103 units. Later this week, 3198 24th Street will be acquired by MEDA, protecting another
eight households from the threat of displacement.
 
When the 24th Street property closes, the SSP will have contributed $36.2 million in City
funds to help non-profit sponsors purchase and renovate 19 properties. Additionally, there are
10 other pending applications that are expected to close this summer.
 
“MEDA is proud to be a major part of the City and the Mayor's Office of Housing and
Community Development’s efforts to expand their Small Sites Program and save vulnerable
tenants from eviction,” said MEDA Director of Community Real Estate Karoleen Feng.
“MEDA has already been able to purchase nine buildings, comprising 48 units, via funds from
this innovative affordable-housing program. Residents include artists, teachers, single
mothers, immigrants and others, all now able to stay in the Mission.”
 
The site at 4042 Fulton Street is a three-story, five-unit building that houses three retired
senior households and two families with children under 18. Some of the tenants have lived in
that building for as many as 40 years. Renovations for the building will be focused on
improving health, safety, building envelope and other systems. The building will also be
brought up to the City’s Soft Story Retrofit code by September.
 
“Our Small Sites Acquisition Program is one of the most impactful tools that we have to stem
displacement, stop real estate speculation and prevent the loss of our precious rent controlled
housing stock,” said District One Supervisor Sandra Fewer. “I am proud to have worked with
the Housing Rights Committee, the San Francisco Community Land Trust and MOHCD to
lock down this site in my neighborhood, the first in the Richmond District and on the west side
of San Francisco. I strongly support the Small Sites Program and look forward to its
stabilizing many more homes in the future.”
 
"I would like to thank Mayor Lee, Sandra Fewer, the Housing Rights Committee and the San
Francisco Land Trust for allowing us to remain in our home of 40 years,” said Deborah Strom,
a resident of 4042 Fulton Street. “Without their combined help and perseverance, we would
have unquestionably been just another eviction statistic in San Francisco."
 
"Every time a building goes on the market, we hold our breath,” said Joseph Smooke of the
Housing Rights Committee. “Landlords who buy these smaller apartment buildings often use
various no fault eviction strategies to get current tenants out so they can move in new, more
affluent tenants or sell off the units for large profits. This is the first Small Site acquisition in
the Richmond, and it gives us hope that we can keep using this program to stabilize tenants
throughout the western neighborhoods of San Francisco."
 
"It is quite exciting to see our first small sites acquisition here in the Richmond, where too
many tenants are facing eviction,” said Tyler Macmillan of the San Francisco Community
Land Trust. “This purchase was particularly important in expanding the Land Trust and Small



Sites model for permanent affordability outside the central neighborhoods.”
 
For the 63 Lapidge Street and 24th Street properties, the SFCLT and MEDA worked with
eviction prevention organizations such as the HRC and the Tenderloin Housing Clinic to
identify properties with tenants at risk of Ellis Act evictions. The nonprofit owners will
complete renovations at each property over the next few months to address delayed
maintenance issues found at the properties and prepare vacant units for occupancy. After
renovations are complete, vacant units will be offered for rent through a lottery process to
applicants with incomes up to 120 percent of Area Median Income (AMI).
 
Funding for the Small Sites Program comes from the voter-approved Housing Trust Fund, the
$310 million housing bond approved by voters in 2015, Inclusionary Housing Program fees,
condo conversion fees, Development Impact Fees and the SoMa Stabilization Fund.
 
“Preventing displacement and gentrification requires many strategies including tenant
protection, building new affordable housing and preserving existing affordable units,” said
Rich Gross of Enterprise Community Partners Inc., a lender to small sites acquisitions. “The
Small Sites Program is key to the preservation strategy. The City of San Francisco’s program
of taking unrestricted affordable homes off the speculative market and making them
permanently affordable is leading the country.”
 
"The small sites program is creating lasting impact amidst San Francisco's rapidly increasing
cost of housing," said Ross Culverwell, the Northern California Community Loan Fund’s
Chief Lending Officer. "Through the program we've been able to keep long-time city residents
in their homes and in San Francisco." 
 
The recent milestone in the Small Sites program demonstrates the Mayor’s collaboration
between community organizations and the City to create more affordable housing and
economic stability throughout the City’s neighborhoods impacted by gentrification.

 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE SIGNS NEW ORDINANCE TO MAKE SAN FRANCISCO ELECTRIC

VEHICLE READY
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:00:16 PM

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:39 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE SIGNS NEW ORDINANCE TO MAKE SAN FRANCISCO
ELECTRIC VEHICLE READY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 27, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

 
*** PRESS RELEASE ***

MAYOR LEE SIGNS NEW ORDINANCE TO MAKE SAN
FRANCISCO ELECTRIC VEHICLE READY

San Francisco reaffirms commitment to a sustainable future; ordinance will require all
new buildings in San Francisco to install electric vehicle charging capacity

 
San Francisco, CA– Today, Mayor Edwin M. Lee signed a new law that will help San
Francisco meet the growing demand for electric vehicle charging and continue the
City’s forward-thinking leadership on climate change.
 
The ordinance, introduced by Mayor Lee and Supervisor Katy Tang, was unanimously
adopted by the San Francisco Board of Supervisors on Tuesday and will make plug-in
electric vehicle (EV) charging more widely available in new building stock, while
helping to reduce citywide greenhouse gas emissions and air pollution.
 
“As the President continues to signal that his administration will roll-back fuel
efficiency standards and efforts to reduce vehicle tailpipe emissions, San Francisco is
leading the charge for zero emission electric vehicles,” said Mayor Edwin M. Lee. “By
improving access to electric vehicle charging citywide, San Francisco is accelerating
our transition to a clean-energy transportation future.”
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Starting January 2018, this 100 percent EV Ready ordinance requires all new
residential and commercial buildings to configure 10 percent of parking spaces to be
“turnkey ready” for EV charger installation, and an additional 10 percent to be “EV
flexible” for potential charging and upgrades. The remaining 80 percent of parking
spaces will be “EV capable,” by ensuring that conduit is run in the hardest-to-reach
areas of a parking garage to avoid future cost barriers.
 
“We need to move our city and the world forward by making electric vehicle usage
more accessible to everyone,” said Supervisor Katy Tang. “I am proud that San
Francisco is leading the charge on this effort and encouraging more San Franciscans to
choose clean vehicles.”
 
The San Francisco Bay Area remains one of the fastest growing markets for electric
vehicles. Nationally, EV sales are increasing 35 percent annually, and as of March
2017, there are more than 286,000 EVs on California roads. The State of California
currently offers incentive programs and rebates to first time EV buyers or lessees and
Governor Jerry Brown has a goal of 1.5 million Zero Emission Vehicles, including
plug-in EV’s, on California roads by 2025.
 
The “EV Readiness” ordinance is part of a larger City-led shift away from fossil fuels
to cleaner, more renewable energy sources for transportation and building use. Last
week, Mayor Lee announced a bold new target of sourcing 50 percent renewable
energy for San Francisco by 2020. This goal is made possible by the success of the
City’s community choice aggregation program, CleanPowerSF, which empowers San
Francisco residents and businesses to choose cleaner, more renewable energy at
competitive rates.
 
The Mayor also recently announced that San Francisco has successfully reduced
greenhouse gas emissions 28 percent below 1990 level.
 
“As we continue to make progress towards our greenhouse gas emission reduction
goals, we need innovative policies that push us forward and help us achieve greater
reductions in the long term,” said Mayor Lee. “Promoting a shift to electric vehicles
will drive us further down the road to a cleaner and healthier environment.”

 
###

 

http://www.cleanpowersf.org/


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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON FEDERAL COURT RULING REGARDING SAN FRANCISCO’S

SANCTUARY CITY POLICY
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 8:52:48 AM
Attachments: 4.25.17 Sanctuary City Ruling.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 3:10 PM
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON FEDERAL COURT RULING REGARDING SAN
FRANCISCO’S SANCTUARY CITY POLICY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, April 25, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** STATEMENT ***
 

MAYOR LEE ON FEDERAL COURT RULING REGARDING
SAN FRANCISCO’S SANCTUARY CITY POLICY

 
“We applaud today’s ruling granting a preliminary injunction against the Administration
withholding federal funds to cities that disagree with its immigration enforcement policies.
 
San Francisco is and will remain a Sanctuary City. We know that Sanctuary Cities are safer,
healthier, more productive places to live.
 
San Francisco’s Sanctuary City laws are in compliance with federal law. If the federal
government believes there is a need to detain a serious criminal they can obtain a criminal
warrant, which we will honor, as we always have.”
 
For Mayor Lee’s live remarks on the ruling:
https://www.pscp.tv/mayoredlee/1OwxWAlkPgmGQ?t=0
 

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
 


“We applaud today’s ruling granting a preliminary injunction against the Administration withholding federal 


funds to cities that disagree with its immigration enforcement policies.  


 


San Francisco is and will remain a Sanctuary City. We know that Sanctuary Cities are safer, healthier, more 


productive places to live.  


 


San Francisco’s Sanctuary City laws are in compliance with federal law. If the federal government believes 


there is a need to detain a serious criminal they can obtain a criminal warrant, which we will honor, as we 


always have.” 


 


For Mayor Lee’s live remarks on the ruling: https://www.pscp.tv/mayoredlee/1OwxWAlkPgmGQ?t=0 


 


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
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON SETTLEMENT REGARDING SHORT-TERM RENTAL PLATFORMS
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017 1:27:24 PM
Attachments: 5.1.17 Short Term Rental Settlement.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 1:15 PM
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON SETTLEMENT REGARDING SHORT-TERM RENTAL
PLATFORMS
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, May 1, 2016
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** STATEMENT ***
 

MAYOR LEE ON SETTLEMENT REGARDING
SHORT-TERM RENTAL PLATFORMS

 
“We are pleased with the mediated settlement with short-term rental platforms. This protects
our rental housing stock while allowing residents who follow the rules to gain income to help
make ends meet.
 
When platforms cooperate with the City to only list lawfully registered hosts, we can more
effectively enforce our laws and protect our rental housing supply. This settlement is a
significant leap forward for enforcement of our short-term rental laws.
 
I want to thank City Attorney Dennis Herrera and his team for their hard work and
conscientious efforts on this important issue.”
 
 

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
 


“We are pleased with the mediated settlement with short-term rental platforms. This protects our rental housing 


stock while allowing residents who follow the rules to gain income to help make ends meet. 


 


When platforms cooperate with the City to only list lawfully registered hosts, we can more effectively enforce 


our laws and protect our rental housing supply. This settlement is a significant leap forward for enforcement of 


our short-term rental laws. 


 


I want to thank City Attorney Dennis Herrera and his team for their hard work and conscientious efforts on this 


important issue.”  
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

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE AND SAN FRANCISCO TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS ON WELLS FARGO

TARGETING IMMIGRANT COMMUNITIES
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:50:41 AM
Attachments: 4.28.17 Wells Fargo.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:43 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE AND SAN FRANCISCO TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS ON
WELLS FARGO TARGETING IMMIGRANT COMMUNITIES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, April 28, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LEE AND SAN FRANCISCO TREASURER JOSÉ

CISNEROS ON WELLS FARGO TARGETING IMMIGRANT
COMMUNITIES

 
“We are deeply troubled by the allegations that Wells Fargo specifically targeted immigrants
in their account opening scandal.
 
Immigrant communities are already under attack by the federal government. San Francisco
stands up and supports its immigrant communities, so it is particularly worrisome that these
reports are linked to our hometown bank.
 
As has been requested by my office and the Treasurer, Wells Fargo must immediately disclose
the number of San Franciscans affected, and explain what corrective actions the bank is taking
to support our immigrant residents.”
 
 
 

###
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Friday, April 28, 2017 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** STATEMENT *** 


 


MAYOR LEE AND SAN FRANCISCO TREASURER JOSÉ CISNEROS ON 


WELLS FARGO TARGETING IMMIGRANT COMMUNITIES  
 


“We are deeply troubled by the allegations that Wells Fargo specifically targeted immigrants in their account 


opening scandal.  


 


Immigrant communities are already under attack by the federal government. San Francisco stands up and 


supports its immigrant communities, so it is particularly worrisome that these reports are linked to our 


hometown bank. 


 


As has been requested by my office and the Treasurer, Wells Fargo must immediately disclose the number of 


San Franciscans affected, and explain what corrective actions the bank is taking to support our immigrant 


residents.” 
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Son, Chanbory (CPC); Gerber, Patricia (CPC)
Subject: FW: 357 union street construction
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:56:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

 
 
Office of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309¦Fax: 415-558-6409
 
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: CPC-RecordRequest 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Subject: FW: 357 union street construction
 
FYI – sent to commissioners.
 
Record Requests
Main: 415-558-3678 | Fax: 415-558-6409
 

SF Planning
Department

 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Hours of Operation | Property Information Map | Record Requests

 

From: Anna Lewis [mailto:lewis_anna@icloud.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:17 AM
To: CPC-RecordRequest
Subject: Fwd: 357 union street construction
 
 
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Anna Lewis <lewis_anna@icloud.com>
Subject: 357 union street construction
Date: April 25, 2017 at 10:13:42 AM PDT
To: andrew@tefarch.com, georgia.powell@sfgov.org, aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com,
karl@haszinc.com, ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com, RSEJohns@yahoo.com,
jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com, dianematsuda@hotmail.com, richhillissf@yahoo.com,
dennis.richards@sfgov.org, planning@rodneyfong.com, christine.d.johnson@sfgov.org,
joel.koppel@sfgov.org
Cc: Josh Lewis <jlewis@fusionstorm.com>, Anna Lewis <lewis_anna@icloud.com>
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San Francisco




San Francisco





Dear San Francisco Planning and Historic Planning Departments,
 
Im hoping one of you can help me and my family.  I just received this notice yesterday,
4/24/2017 about a meeting that happened last month on 3/21/2017.  
 
My husband and I own 369 union street.  My next door neighbor at 357 union street, wants to
build onto their carport which will block my only 3 windows on the side my home.  This
will block all natural light in my bedroom, all natural light from entering my children's
bedroom and all natural light from our only bathroom. This will also comlpetely block our
view of Coit Tower.  
 
We have owned our unit since 2005 and the building is a historic, 1906 building.  What can I
do to prevent this from happening?
 
If they go through with this our property value will decrease drastically and so will our health
and quality of life, not to mention it will ruin this historic home.
 
Thank you for your help,
 
Anna and Josh Lewis
369 union street
San Francisco, Ca 94611
 
 
cell 707-363-1215 Anna
cell 415-850-4815 Josh
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



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
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of April 24, 2017
Date: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:13:53 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 4.24.17.doc

 
 
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
 
From: Tsang, Francis 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:09 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commission Update for Week of April 24, 2017
 
Colleagues,
 
Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week. Let
me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks!
Francis

 
Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee
415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee 
www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

April 24, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of April 24, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of April 24, 2017. 


Ethics (Monday, April 24, 530PM)

Action Items

· Continued discussion and possible action on Commissioner Keane’s campaign finance and ethics proposal, introduced at the March 27, 2017 meeting.


· Discussion and possible action regarding status of complaints received or initiated by the Ethics Commission, including the Whistleblower Retaliation Complaint Report required by Ethics Commission Enforcement Regulation IV.A(a)(b).


· Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated litigation as plaintiff. (Closed Session) Number of possible cases: 110


Film (Monday, April 24, 2PM)

Discussion Only


· EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

· an update on the number of recent film permits and notable productions which have shot in San Francisco;


· an update on upcoming productions


· notification of an upcoming mixer celebrating the crew that work on productions in San Francisco at Mission Rock, 5/18/17 from 6:30 – 8:00 pm.


· Ninth Street Independent Film Center Report - This will be a presentation about Ninth Street Independent Film Center, a recipient of the San Francisco Film Commission Film Space Grant FY15/17 by Ryan Delgado, Managing Director. Mr. Delgado will talk about the different filmmakers which are being supported by the Film Space Grant and their projects.


Small Business (Monday, April 24, 2PM)


Action Items


· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions.

· Elbo Room (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-072)


· Long Boat Jewelry (Application No.: LBR-2015-16-046)


· Perry’s San Francisco (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-054)


· San Francisco Eagle Bar (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-073)


· Cal’s Automotive Center (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-074)


· Board of Supervisors File No. 170209 - Police Code - Bicycle Chop Shops. Ordinance amending the Police Code to prohibit the assembly, disassembly, sale, offer of sale, distribution, or offer of distribution on public property or public rights-of-way of bicycles and bicycle parts, under certain conditions and with certain exceptions; authorize the Police Department (SFPD) to seize bicycles and bicycle parts following violations of this prohibition; and require SFPD to return seized items to their rightful owners without charging any fees, except that SFPD may charge an impound fee if the rightful owner consented to or participated in the acts that led to the seizure.

· Legacy Business Historic Preservation Fund Rules and Regulations for Rent Stabilization Grants and Procedure for Removing a Legacy Business from the Registry.


Port (Tuesday, April 25, 230PM) - CANCELLED

PUC (Tuesday, April 25, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· CleanPowerSF Update

· Green Infrastructure Update

· BAWSCA Update

Action Items


· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement Nos. CS-391.A&B, As Needed Operations and Maintenance Services for Hetch Hetchy Water and Power (HHWP), with Amec Foster Wheeler/Sonika Joint Venture (JV) (CS-391.A); and Black & Veatch Corporation (CS-391.B), to support ongoing HHWP operational responsibilities; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute two professional services amendments, each for an amount of $2,000,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $6,000,000 per agreement, with no change to the agreement duration.

· Approve Modification No. 9 to Contract No. DB-124, San Joaquin Valley Communication System Upgrade, with Communication Services, Inc., increasing the existing construction duration contingency of up to 183 consecutive calendar days (approximately six months); and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract for a total revised contract duration of up to 797 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years and three months), with no change to the contract amount.

· Accept work performed by Cratus, Inc., for Contract No. HH-979, San Joaquin Pipeline No. 1 Replacement at the San Joaquin Valve House; Approve Modification No. 9 (Final), decreasing the contract amount by $241,356, for a total contract amount of $1,694,567, with a time reduction of 39 consecutive calendar days, decreasing the total contract duration to 434 consecutive calendar days; and authorize final payment to the contractor.

· Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. WW-572R, Westside Pump Station (WSS) Discharge Pipe Manifold Upgrade, with Cal State Constructors, Inc., to replace damaged mechanical and electrical equipment and utilities and associated facility dewatering during dryweather season at the WSS, increasing the contract duration by 173 consecutive calendar days (approximately six months), for a total contract duration of 863 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years and four months).

· Approve an increase in the construction contract cost contingency for Contract No. WW-579, North Point Wet Weather Facility (NPF) Dewatering Pump Replacement and Electrical Upgrade, with Anvil Builders, increasing the contract amount by $15,570; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract, for a total revised contract cost up to $950,295.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WW-649, Paul Avenue Sewer Replacement, in the amount of $736,410, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Shaw Pipeline, Inc., to replace the existing sewers on Paul Avenue from Crane Street to 3rd Street in the City of San Francisco. The proposed action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

· Approve Amended and Restated Issuing and Paying Agent Agreement with U.S. Bank National Association for the $150M Series A-1 Commercial Paper Notes of the Wastewater Commercial Paper Program.


· Authorize the General Manager to increase the Wastewater Enterprise Commercial Paper Notes Program from $500,000,000 to $750,000,000, subject to Board of Supervisors approval; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and enter into various related agreements described in the Resolution, including Credit Facility Agreements in the principal amount not-to-exceed $150 million with Bank of America, N.A., and not-to-exceed $100 million with Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, and approve a form of Dealer Agreement with Citigroup Global Markets, Morgan Stanley & Co., U.S. Bancorp, Goldman, Sachs & Co., and RBC Capital Markets, LLC.


· Approve the terms and conditions of and authorize the General Manager to execute the Second Amendment to the Agreement to Exchange Interests in Real Property dated November 17, 2010, between the City and County of San Francisco, acting through the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, and the Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District, whereby the SFPUC will grant a new 20-foot wide easement to District for a public trail on property under the SFPUC’s jurisdiction in East Palo Alto, subject to Board of Supervisors’ and Mayoral approval. The SFPUC property is commonly known as the Ravenswood Property (Assessor’s Parcels No. 093-590-030, 093-590-050 and 093-590-060). In exchange, the District will quitclaim all right, title and interest in an existing open space easement on the Ravenswood Property that the SFPUC granted to District pursuant to the Exchange Agreement. The parties will not exchange any monetary consideration.

· Adopt a finding declaring that the approximately 3,429 square-foot parcel under the jurisdiction of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, Assessor’s Parcel Lot 23, Block 2719C, located on Burnett Avenue at Copper Alley in San Francisco, California is surplus to the SFPUC’s utility needs; Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute a Purchase and Sale Agreement with George Birmingham, to sell both the SFPUC Parcel and the adjacent 8,795 square-foot parcel under the jurisdiction of the San Francisco Public Works Department, for a combined sales price of $1,500,000; Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute a Reimbursement Agreement; and authorize a request to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor to approve the Parcel sale, subject to the terms of the Purchase Agreement. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code.


· Authorize the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the Treasure Island Development Agency for proposed new wastewater treatment and recycled water treatment facilities to serve Treasure Island and Yerba Buena Island, and related actions and real property improvements and transfers, subject to Board of Supervisors’ approval, as required.

· Authorize the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Agreement among the Treasure Island Development Authority, the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission, the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, and San Francisco Public Works, regarding the future ownership and maintenance responsibilities for public improvements to be constructed by Treasure Island Community Development in the course of development on Treasure Island and Yerba Buena Island.

· Adopt findings pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); Approve Water Enterprise A & B Bond funded Project No. CUW2730504, San Andreas Pipeline No. 2 Replacement ; and authorize the General Manager or his designee to implement the Project in compliance with the Charter and applicable law, subject to the approval of the Board of Supervisors as required, including: (i) Undertaking the process in compliance with California Government Code Section 7260 et seq., for possible acquisition, for a combined purchase price not-to-exceed $1,500,000, of temporary interests in real property in the City of San Bruno, including: (1) Assessor's Parcel No. 019-170-020 owned by San Mateo Union High School District; (2) Assessor's Parcels No. 020-012-160 and No. 020-012-160& 170 owned by the Gap Corporation; (3) Assessor's Parcel No. 019-230-020 owned by County of San Mateo; and (4) Multiple Assessor's Parcel Numbers for Peninsula Place Homeowners’ Association; (ii) Negotiating and executing Memoranda of Agreement and/or, if required, Purchase and Sale Agreements with Caltrans, the City of San Bruno, the U.S. Department of Veteran’s Administration, the County of San Mateo, Peninsula Place Homeowners’ Association, the San Mateo Union High School District, and the Cherry Hill Villa Condominium Owners’ Association regarding construction, repair, replacement, and operation of Project facilities on the Adjacent Fee Owners’ respective properties; (iii) Negotiating and obtaining, as necessary, encroachment permits, real estate licenses, consents, or other permits or agreements with respect to Project construction activities and/or the use or placement of water system improvements with owners or occupiers of property interests or utility facilities or improvements, on, along, over, under, adjacent to, or in the vicinity of the SFPUC’s pipeline right-of-way; (iv) Undertaking the process, in compliance with the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, 49 CFR Part 24, and all applicable laws, to provide assistance and relocation benefits to qualified San Francisco tenants who may be displaced by the construction, including access and staging activities on the real property owned by the City and located in the City of San Bruno; and (v) Working with the City’s Director of Real Estate to seek any necessary Board approval and, upon receipt of all necessary Board approvals, authorize the General Manager or City’s Director of Real Estate to accept and execute the real property agreements to be authorized herein.

· Approve the Request for Bids for Pre-Construction and Construction Services and award Contract No. DB-128R2, Bay Corridor Transmission and Distribution – Phase 1, a Design-Build Contract (DBC), in the amount of $15,283,930, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, A&B Construction, to perform design and construction of an electrical duct bank, Wastewater Enterprise’s Mariposa dry-weather force main, and gravity sewer improvements; and authorize the General Manager to execute the DBC with A&B Construction consistent with the requirements of Section 6.61(G) of the San Francisco Administrative Code. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code.


· Award Agreement No. PRO.0060, State Legislative Representation and Advocacy Services to Edelstein Gilbert Robson & Smith (EGRS), LLC, to provide state legislative representation and advocacy services to the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a professional services agreement with EGRS for an amount not-to-exceed $1,200,000, and with a duration of five years.


· Award Agreement No. PRO.0061, Federal Legislative Representation and Advocacy Services, to Daryl Owen Associates, Inc., to provide federal legislative representation and advocacy services to the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission; Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a professional services agreement with Daryl Owen Associates, Inc., for an amount not to exceed $1,200,000, and with a duration of five years.


· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. CS-320, Grant Agreement with Garden for the Environment and its fiscal sponsor the San Francisco Parks Alliance, to continue to operate a public demonstration garden and educational programs on San Francisco Public Utilities Commission property; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the grant agreement by $380,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $930,000, and with a time extension of two years, for a total agreement duration of seven years. 


· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute a five-year, no-fee revocable license with the San Francisco Parks Alliance, as Licensee, as fiscal sponsor of the Garden for the Environment, to operate a public demonstration garden and provide environmental educational programs on approximately 21,148 square feet of property under San Francisco Public Utilities Commission jurisdiction at Seventh Avenue and Lawton Street in San Francisco. The 2017 License will replace existing SFPUC License No. 4133. Licensee will not pay any rent for use of License Area and will use SFPUC Grant Agreement CS-320, as amended (CS-320) funds for GFE’s continued operation of the public demonstration garden and environmental education programs on the License Area.

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation as Plaintiff (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco, Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco, Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Closed Session)

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, April 26, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Fire (Wednesday, April 26, 5PM)


Discussion Only


· PRESENTATION FROM THE SURF RESCUE COMMITTEE - Overview and update from Assistant Deputy Chief Rudy Castellanos and Captain Robert Styles pertaining to the Surf Rescue Committee and Program.


Action Items


· CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING PRE-LITIGATION, Jessica Kennedy v. City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

Human Services (Wednesday, April 26, 930AM) - SPECIAL


Discussion Only


· Presentation of the April 2017 Employee of the Month Award to Supplemental Security Income Case Manager Victor Tran 


Action Items


· Requesting ratification of actions taken by the Executive Director since the March 23, 2017 Regular Meeting in accordance with Commission authorization of June 23, 2016:


· Submission of  requests to encumber funds in the total amount of $730,058 for purchase of services or supplies and contingency amounts;


· Submission of 2 temporary positions for possible use in order to fill positions on a temporary basis;


· Submission of 46 temporary appointments made during the period of 3.14.17 thru 4.12.17


· Requesting authorization to proclaim May 2017 Foster Care Month


· Requesting adoption of resolution proclaiming May 2017 CalFresh Awareness  and Action Month


· Requesting authorization to modify the existing grant with FAMILY BUILDERS BY ADOPTION for provision of Adoption and Permanency Services; during the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019; in the additional amount of $100,000 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total grant amount not to exceed $2,050,865.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with AMERICAN RED CROSS BAY AREA CHAPTER for provision of Fiscal Intermediary Services for the Hotel Extension Program; during the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $120,000 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $132,000.


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant with DRESS FOR SUCCESS SAN FRANCISCO to provide Women’s Interview Clothing Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the grant amount of $43,336, plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $47,670.


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant with MISSION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY to provide Tax Preparation Assistance Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019; in the grant amount of $367,718 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $404,490.


· Requesting authorization to modify the existing contract with RICOH, USA for provision of Back-File Conversion and Document Imaging Services; during the period of May 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018; in the additional amount of $116,378 plus a 10% contingency for a revised total contract amount not to exceed $286,686.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with CHILDREN’S COUNCIL OF SAN FRANCISCO for provision of Early Care and Education Integrated Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $185,667,143 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $204,233,857.


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant with WU YEE CHILDREN’S SERVICES for provision of Early Care and Education Integrated Services; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2020; in the amount of $28,474,709 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $31,322,180.


· Requesting authorization to renew the contract with EXYGY, INC. to continue build out of the San Francisco Human Services Agency.Org Website; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the  amount of $330,475 plus a 10% contingency for a total contract amount not to exceed $363,523.

Police (Wednesday, April 26, 5PM) – CANCELLED

Southeast Facilities (Wednesday, April 26, 6PM)


Discussion Only


· Commission Seat Vacancy 

· Assign New Committee Chairs and Commission Members

· Facility Phase II Update 


· Greenlining Meeting 


· Educational Partners 

· Health Fair

Status of Women (Wednesday, April 26, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· Resolution Recognizing Nancy Kirshner-Rodriguez


· Resolution Recognizing Shalom Bayit’s 25th Anniversary


· Resolution Recognizing APA Family Support Service’s 30th Anniversary

· Sexual Assault Awareness:


· In Defense of Prostitute Women’s Safety Project - Presentation by Rachel West on California Victim Compensation Program for victims of rape and sexual violence for sex workers and the goals and obstacles of the organization’s education program.


· San Francisco Women Against Rape (SFWAR) Presentation by Janelle White, Ph.D., Executive Director on services for rape survivors.


· Safer Schools Sexual Assault Task Force - Presentation by Julia Weber on the Task Force’s activities and preliminary findings.


· UN Commission on the Status of Women 61st Session

Housing Authority (Thursday, April 27, 4PM)

Action Items


· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO PURCHASE FROM INTERVISIONSYSTEMS, LLC . A NEW TEGILE STORAGE ARRAY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED OF $46,680

· RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO (AUTHORITY) TO ENTER INTO RESIDENT ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT(S) AND RESIDENT COUNCIL AGREEMENT(S) UNDER $30,000 ON BEHALF OF THE AUTHORITY

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A LICENSE AND PRECONSTRUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HUNTERS VIEW ASSOCIATES, L.P. FOR CERTAIN PREDEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES ON THE HUNTERS VIEW PHASE III HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH BERNAL HOUSING CORPORATION ON BEHALF OF BERNAL HOUSING ASSOCIATES, THE OWNER, TO PROVIDE OVERSIGHT OF A NEW DEVELOPER ENTITY AT BERNAL DWELLINGS DURING THE PREDEVELOPMENT RAD CONVERSION PROCESS

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO AMEND CONTRACT #14-0030 WITH NAN MCKAY ASSOCIATES FOR RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) RELOCATION CONTRACT TO INCREASE THE CONTRACT AMOUNT BY AN ADDITIONAL FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY FOUR DOLLARS ($487,154) FOR A NEW TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED EIGHT HUNDRED EIGHTY NINE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FOUR DOLLARS ($889,904)

Planning (Thursday, April 27, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance 

· 1016 DE HARO STREET - west side of De Haro Street, between 22nd and 23rd Streets, Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 4159 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to demolish an existing vacant & unsound one-story-over-basement single-family dwelling with a rear accessory structure, and to construct a new four-story over-basement, 40 foot tall, two-family dwelling.  (Proposed for Continuance to June 22, 2017)

· 4143-4145 24TH STREET - south side of 24th Street, between Diamond and Castro Streets, Lot 038 in Assessor’s Block 6506 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 728.51 to authorize a Medical Service (Dentistry) use (d.b.a. Aesthetic Dentistry of Noe Valley), in a ground floor space currently occupied as the garage and lower residential unit of a two-family residence.  The project also proposes a horizontal rear addition, two-story vertical addition, the relocation of the existing ground floor dwelling unit and the addition of a third unit. In total, the project proposes a 4-story structure with a ground floor dental office and three residential units. (Proposed for Continuance to July 6, 2017)

· 888 TENNESSEE STREET - located on the northwest corner of Tennessee & 20th Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 4060 (District 10) - Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA), pursuant to Planning Code Section 329, to demolish the existing two-story industrial building and construct a new four-story (45-feet tall) mixed-use building (measuring approximately 88,100 sq ft) with 110 dwelling units, 5,472 square feet of ground floor commercial use, 83 off-street parking spaces, and public and private open space. (Proposed for Indefinite Continuance)

Action Items


· 1285 SUTTER STREET - west side between Polk Street and Van Ness Avenue; Lots 021-024 of Assessor’s Block 0691 (District 3) - Request for a Conditional Use    Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303(c) and 209.3, to develop a Verizon Wireless Macro Telecommunications Services Facility consisting of twelve (12) rooftop mounted panel antennas with shrouds, one (1) GPS antenna and an associated screened rooftop equipment area as part of the Verizon Wireless Telecommunications Network. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 814 BRYANT STREET - northeast side of Bryant Street, east side of Harriet Street and west side of 6th street, Lots 009, 012, and 014 in Assessor’s Block 3759 (District 6) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 142, 156, 157.1, 303 and 846.40 to allow the temporary conversion of an existing parking lot (formerly accessory to a vacant retail space previously (DBA McDonald’s) into a commercial parking lot open to the general public (DBA United SF Parking). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 524A CLEMENT STREET - north side of Clement Street between 6th and 7th Avenues; Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 1427 (District 1) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 703.4 to legalize an 818 square-foot Formula Retail Sales and Service use (electronics store d.b.a. Cricket Wireless, a subsidiary of AT&T, that sells mobility products and services, including mobile telecommunication devices, plans, accessories, and technical services), established without Conditional Use Authorization in a space previously occupied by a Retail Sales and Service use (d.b.a. Pacific Books and Arts), on the ground floor of the four-story mixed-use building. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· INCLUSIONARY AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRAM ORDINANCES - The Planning Commission will consider making recommendations to the Board of Supervisors about two proposed Ordinances that would amend the Inclusionary Affordable Housing Program and make associated findings.


· Planning Code Amendment titled, “lnclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and Requirements” [Board File No. 161351v2]. This proposed Ordinance would amend the Planning Code to revise the amount of the lnclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and the On-Site and Off-Site Affordable Housing Alternatives and other lnclusionary Housing requirements; adding reporting requirements for density bonus projects.


· Planning Code Amendment titled, “Inclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and Dwelling Unit Mix Requirements” [Board File No. 170208]. This proposed Ordinance would amend the Planning Code to revise the amount of the Inclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and the On-Site and Off-Site Affordable Housing Alternatives and other Inclusionary Housing requirements; to require minimum dwelling unit mix in all residential districts.


· Findings.  Affirming the Planning Department's determinations under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings under Planning Code Section 302; and making findings of consistency of the proposed ordinances [Board Files 161351v2; 170208] and the associated HOME-SF Program [Board File Number 150969v6], with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1


Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation of Approval with Modifications and Adopt Findings of Consistency 


· ESTABLISH FEE FOR MONITORING OF STUDENT HOUSING [BOARD FILE NO. 170093].  Ordinance introduced by Mayor Lee for a Planning Code Amendment to establish a fee for the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development to monitor Student Housing; affirming the Planning Department's  determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation of Approval with Modifications

· 332 8TH STREET - south side of 8th Street between Folsom and Harrison Streets, Lot 003 in Assessor’s Block 3756 (District 9) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, 823(c)(10) and 844.46 to authorize a 4,480 square foot Formula Retail Sales use (furniture and home accessories store d.b.a. Camerich) on the ground floor of a newly constructed, six-story, mixed-use building. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 106 BACHE STREET - at Benton Avenue; Lot 003 in Assessor’s Block 5826 - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 242(f)(3) and 303, to allow the construction of a new three-story (30-ft tall) single-family dwelling on a vacant lot. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2650 HYDE  STREET - east side of Hyde Street between North Point and Bay Streets; Lot 019 in Assessor’s Block 0027 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.07.08.0940 proposing removal of the existing gable roof at the rear of the building, starting at a point 26’-4” back from the front building wall, to construct a new flat roof with roof deck above. The deck would be accessed by an external stair along the side property line. Additionally, the project consists of the removal of a portion of the existing gable roof along the north side to create a deck at the third floor, the addition of a shed dormer along the southern side of the existing gable roof, the replacement of a railing at the rear third floor deck, and interior remodel. Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications

· 1058 MISSISSIPPI STREET- west side, approximately 150 feet north of the intersection with 25th Street, Lot 022 in Assessor’s Block 4224 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. No. 2015.1231.6217 proposing new construction of a four-story, 3,360 square-foot, two-family residence on an existing vacant lot that includes two vehicle parking spaces, a roof deck and decks at the second, third and fourth floors. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 1369 SANCHEZ STREET - east side between Cesar Chavez and 27th Streets, Lot 027 in Assessor’s Block 027 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.0819.47.09 proposing the remodel of the front elevation, a horizontal addition and the reconfiguration of the existing two-unit residence by relocating Unit 1 from the second floor to the ground floor and combining habitable space on second and third floors into one residential unit – Unit 2, within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The project would also fill in alley space/ side yard at the south front of the building on all floors.  Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 407A 30TH STREET - south side between Harper and Sanchez Streets; Lot 038 in Assessor’s Block 6653 - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.11.15.2813, proposing replacement of siding on three elevations of the existing building and the installation of posts to support the previously permitted deck to a two-story, single-family building. Preliminary Recommendation:  Do not take Discretionary Review and Approve

Misc. 

· Health Commission JOINT CONFERENCE COMMITTEE FOR ZUCKERBERG SAN FRANCISCO GENERAL HOSPITAL AND TRAUMA CENTER (Tuesday, April 25, 3PM)

· Oversight Board (Monday, April 24, 11AM) - CANCELLED
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

May 1, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of May 1, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of May 1, 2017. 

Arts (Monday, May 1, 2PM)


Action Items 

· Proposed Amendment to Administrative Code Section 6.75 - Discussion and possible motion to approve the proposed amendment to Administrative Code Section 6.75, entitled "Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to authorize the Arts Commission to contract for the development, fabrication, maintenance, conservation, removal, or installation of art work."

· Motion to approve an honorarium payment of $4,000 to Alison Pebworth for the installation of her work, A San Francisco Wunderkammer, as part of the SFAC ENTRY126 annual commission program. The work will be installed and open to the public on April 26, 2017 and close in early 2018 (date TBD).


· Motion to approve the Post-Phase 3 of the Moccasin Yard Project.


· Motion to approve the Historical Makers Commemorative Street Plaques Project.


· Motion to approve Phase 3 of the Lombard Parking Garage Improvement Project.


· Motion to approve the mural design, Climate Action Now! Dinosaur Garden Mural, by artist Sirron Norris, for James Lick Middle School. The painted mural (15 ft. by 100 ft.) will be installed along the upper schoolyard wall at 1220 Noe Street. The project is funded with a Community Challenge Grant, and is sponsored by Climate Action Now! and has been approved by the San Francisco Unified School District. The mural will not become part of the Civic Art Collection.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to increase the agreement with Cliff Garten Studios from $425,000 to $525,000 due to increased height and scale of the artwork.


· Motion to approve the arts professionals as panelists for public art selection panels for the 2017-18 Fiscal Year.

· Motion to approve the public art project outline for Garfield Pool.


· Motion to approve the revised project outline for the 2018 Art on Market Street Kiosk Poster Series. The revision reflects an increase to the artist fee from $8,000 to $10,000.


· Motion to approve the public art project outline for SFO REACH International Terminal Boarding Area A.


· Motion to approve the Conceptual Design Phase deliverables by Jason Jägel for a temporary mural at San Francisco International Airport, Terminal 1, Boarding Area B.


· Motion to approve the public art project outline for the San Francisco International Airport Terminal 1, Boarding Area B, Clerestory Art Glass project.


· Motion to approve Demiurge LLC as the selected fabricator for artist team of Werner Klotz and Jim Campbell’s Central Subway Union Square Market Street Station public art project, as recommended by the Artwork Fabricator Selection Panel.


· Motion to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into contract with Demiurge LLC for an amount not to exceed $819,287 for final development of artwork design specification, fabrication, transportation and installation consultation of an artwork by artist team of Werner Klotz and Jim Campbell for the platform level of Central Subway Union Square Market Street station.


· Motion to approve the Knitted Tree Project by Knits for Life for a yarn-based installation to be knitted on select trees in Civic Center beginning the first week of May 2017 and remaining for six months to two years, depending on the aging process.


· Motion to approve the final poster designs for Kate Haug’s Art on Market Street Kiosk Poster Series, Summer of Love Trading Cards, on view May 22–August 31, 2017.


· Motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the San Francisco Arts Commission and 500 Pine Street Company LLC regarding their contribution of $145,604.79 to the Public Art Trust for distribution to the Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco.


· Motion to approve recommendations to award seven grants totaling $21,000 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Arts for Neighborhood Vitality (“ANV”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· Au Co Vietnamese Cultural Center, $3,000


· Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco, $3,000


· Chinese Historical Society of America, $3,000


· Genryu Arts, $3,000


· Salsa Festival on Fillmore (Fiscal Sponsor: West Bay Community Conference Center), $3,000


· The Village Project (Fiscal Sponsor: Booker T. Washington Community Service Center), $3,000


· Youth Art Exchange (Fiscal Sponsor: Tides Center), $3,000


· Motion to approve recommendations to award sixteen grants totaling $319,688 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Artists & Communities in Partnership (“ACIP”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· Acción Latina, $20,000


· Anne Bluethenthal and Dancers (ABD Productions), $20,000


· Asian American Women Artists Association, $20,000


· Bindlestiff Studio, $20,000


· Boys & Girls Clubs of San Francisco, $20,000


· Brava Theater Center/Brava! For Women in the Arts, $20,000


· CounterPulse, $20,000


· Dance Brigade, $20,000


· Instituto Familiar de la Raza, $20,000


· Kulintang Arts Inc., $20,000


· Loco Bloco Drum and Dance Ensemble, $20,000


· Mission Graduates, $20,000


· Mission Neighborhood Resource Center, $20,000


· Performing Arts Workshop, $19,688


· Root Division, $20,000


· Youth Art Exchange (Fiscal Sponsor: Tides Center), $20,000


· Motion to approve the recommendation to award a grant to Fresh Meat Productions in the 2016-2017 cycle of Artists & Communities in Partnership (“ACIP”), and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a grant agreement for an amount not to exceed $20,000.


· Motion to approve the recommendation to award a grant to Asian Improv aRts in the 2016-2017 cycle of Artists & Communities in Partnership (“ACIP”), and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a grant agreement for an amount not to exceed $20,000.


· Motion to approve recommendations to award eleven grants totaling $776,962 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Cultural Equity Initiatives (“CEI”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· 3rd i South Asian Films, $81,220


· Au Co Vietnamese Cultural Center, $47,000


· Bayview Hunters Point Center for Arts and Technology (BAYCAT), $100,000


· Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco, $100,000


· CounterPulse, $97,336


· Crowded Fire Theater Company, $90,000


· Dance Brigade, $100,000


· Embodiment Project (Fiscal Sponsor: Intersection for the Arts), $31,000


· Mixed Bag Productions, $28,906


· Navarrete x Kajiyama Dance Theater (NAKA Dance Theater) (Fiscal Sponsor: Dancers' Group), $32,700


· Radar Productions, $68,800


· Motion to approve recommendations to award three grants totaling $148,806 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Cultural Equity Initiatives (“CEI”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· Chrysalis Studio (Fiscal Sponsor: Queer Cultural Center), $21,041


· Queer Cultural Center, $100,000


· San Francisco Transgender Film Festival (Fiscal Sponsor: Fresh Meat Productions), $27,765


· Motion to approve the recommendation to award a grant to Mural Music and Arts Project in the 2016-2017 cycle of Cultural Equity Initiatives (“CEI”), and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a grant agreement for an amount not to exceed $100,000.


· Motion to approve recommendations to award nine grants totaling $545,782 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Creative Space (“CRSP”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· Blue Bear School of Music, $50,000


· Cartoon Art Museum, $90,000


· Dance Brigade, $50,000


· Galeria de la Raza, $50,000


· ODC Theater, $20,000


· Public Glass, $100,000


· SAFEhouse for the Performing Arts, $100,000


· San Francisco Gem and Mineral Society, Inc., $35,782


· San Francisco Mime Troupe, $50,000


· Motion to approve recommendations to award 45 grants totaling $675,000 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Individual Artist Commissions (“IAC”) to individuals, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each individual.

· Motion to approve recommendations to award 43 grants totaling $814,042 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Organization Project Grants (“OPG”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· Acción Latina, $20,000


· African American Shakespeare Company, $20,000


· AfroSolo Theatre Company (Fiscal Sponsor: Cultural Odyssey), $20,000


· Alliance for California Traditional Arts, $20,000


· Bindlestiff Studio, $20,000


· Brava Theater Center/Brava! For Women in the Arts, $20,000


· Campo Santo (Fiscal Sponsor: Intersection for the Arts), $20,000


· Center for the Art of Translation, $20,000


· Chinese Cultural Productions, $20,000


· Circo Zero / Zero Performances, $20,000


· Circuit Network, $20,000


· Crowded Fire Theatre Company, $20,000


· CubaCaribe, $20,000


· Cutting Ball Theatre Company, $20,000


· Dancers’ Group, $20,000


· Detour Dance (Fiscal Sponsor: Dancers’ Group), $8,400


· Eldergivers, $20,000


· Embodiment Project (Fiscal Sponsor: Intersection for the Arts), $20,000


· Epiphany Productions, $20,000


· Erika Chong Shuch Performance Project (Fiscal Sponsor: Intersection for the Arts), $20,000


· EXIT Theater, $20,000


· Festival of Latin American Contemporary Choreography, $7,952


· First Voice, $20,000


· Flyaway Productions, $20,000


· Funsch Dance (Fiscal Sponsor: Dancers’ Group), $7,650


· Genryu Arts, $20,000


· Golden Thread Productions, $20,000


· Kearny Street Workshop, $20,000


· LIKHA Pilipino Folk Ensemble, $18,040


· Mixed Bag Productions, $20,000


· National Japanese American Historical Society, $20,000


· OngDance Company (Fiscal Sponsor: Dancers’ Group), $20,000


· Push Dance Company, $20,000


· Queer Women of Color Media Arts Project (QWOCMAP), $20,000


· Robert Moses’ Kin, $20,000


· SAFEhouse for the Performing Arts, $20,000


· San Francisco International Hip Hop DanceFest (Fiscal Sponsor: Dancers’ Group), $20,000


· San Francisco Youth Theatre, $20,000


· Scott Wells and Dancers (Fiscal Sponsor: CounterPulse), $20,000


· Theatre Rhinoceros, $20,000


· Urban Jazz Dance Company (Fiscal Sponsor: Zaccho Dance Theatre), $12,000


· Women’s Audio Mission, $20,000


· World Arts West, $20,000


· Motion to approve recommendations to award three grants totaling $75,067 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Organization Project Grants (“OPG”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· Fresh Meat Productions, $20,000


· Queer Cultural Center, $20,000


· Topsy Turvy (Fiscal Sponsor: Queer Cultural Center), $15,067


· Motion to approve the recommendation to award a grant to Mural Music & Arts Project in the 2016-2017 cycle of Organization Project Grants (“OPG”), and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a grant agreement for an amount not to exceed $20,000.


· Motion to approve the recommendation to award a grant to Asian Improve aRts in the 2016-2017 cycle of Organization Project Grants (“OPG”), and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a grant agreement for an amount not to exceed $20,000.


· Motion to approve recommendations to award four grants totaling $110,000 in the 2016-2017 cycle of Native American Arts & Cultural Traditions (“NAACT”) to the following organizations, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into grant agreements with each organization for amounts not to exceed the following:


· Cultural Conservancy, $20,000


· Dancing Earth Creations (Fiscal Sponsor: Intersection for the Arts), $20,000


· Nā Lei Hulu I Ka Wēkiu, $20,000


· American Indian Community Cultural Center for the Arts SF (Fiscal Sponsor: The University Corporation, San Francisco State), $50,000


· Motion to approve the recommendation for annual grants up to the amounts listed, for up to three fiscal years (2017-2020) to the following teaching artists, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into WritersCorps Teaching-Artist-in-Residence grant agreements with each, pending availability of funds:


· Anne Rovzar (Fiscal Sponsor: Intersection for the Arts) in partnership with Hilltop School for Pregnant Minors, $50,000 annually


· Ingrid Rojas Contreras (Fiscal Sponsor: Root Division) in partnership with San Francisco International High School, $50,000 annually


· Motion to approve the recommendation for an annual grant up to $50,000 annually, for up to three fiscal years (2017-2020), to Celeste Chan (Fiscal Sponsor: Intersection for the Arts) in partnership with Chrysalis Studio’s Queer Ancestors Project, and to authorize the Director of Cultural Affairs to enter into a WritersCorps Teaching-Artist-in-Residence grant agreement, pending availability of funds.


Civil Service (Monday, May 1, 2PM)

Action Items


· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts:


· General Services Agency – City Administrator - $5,000,000 - The Contractor will provide high volume and high quality electronics of City records to digital images in rapid time periods.  The records included vary from large documents such as maps and drawings, to archival records, to books and other bound records.  The contractor will take large volumes or records from City departments, convert them at a rapid pace, index the data, and then deliver the data to the departments and either return or destroy the records.



· General Services Agency –Public Works-$10,000,000 - General services to assist the City in administering a Job Order Contracting (JOC) system as provided for in San Francisco Administrative Code Section 6.62 for use in expediting the design and construction of small and/or urgent projects.  Service provider will prepare specialized Unit Price Books (construction cost catalog) with regional adjustments to costs for competitive bidding, technical specifications, provide proprietary JOC management software, and training to City staff and contractors in the use of a job order contracting system.

· General Services Agency –Public Works - $2,500,000 - The Consultant will provide as-needed environmental monitoring and oversight services on projects included as part of the 2016 Public Health and Safety (PHS) Bond Program in support of construction activities involving the disturbances of asbestos, lead, and other hazardous materials in building materials, including naturally occurring asbestos (NOA) in soil.  Consultant will also conduct as-needed daily air quality monitoring for all earthmoving activities during construction activities to comply with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District’s (BAAQMD) and SF Dust Ordinance requirements for projects.  The Consultant shall also provide as-needed industrial hygiene and other environmental/hazardous material consulting services to supplement City staff where staffing resources, expertise, and/or equipment is inadequate.


· Municipal Transportation Agency
 - $3,000,000 - Contractor to conduct comprehensive environmental review (EIR) and transportation impact study of the SFMTA’s Facilities Framework (Framework), the guiding document for capital improvements to SFMTA operations, maintenance, and support facilities for meeting transit fleet growth and support functions through 2040.  Contractor to prepare and publish finding as required by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).



· Public Utilities Commission - $42,000,000 - Contractor to provide staff, equipment, and services to complete environmental monitoring, surveys, and studies; perform field work including sample collection, and resource protection and management tasks; perform and develop tools for data collection, storage, and analysis; and lead research and assessments necessary to prepare reports, designs, figures and maps, studies, technical memorandum, specifications, permit amendments and revisions, and other documents to support the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) permit compliance and watershed management activities under the Bioregional Habitat Restoration (BHR) project.

· General Services Agency – Technology - $500,000 - Configuration and Installation Services of IBM Mainframe Equipment.

· General Services Agency – Technology - $10,000,000 - DT performs telecommunications-related work for City departments.  As part of these duties, DT performs cabling installation, inbuilding and outdoor cable installation and security systems.  DT will contract for additional cabling installation, inbuilding and outdoor cable installation and security systems personnel for special projects or in times of extraordinary workload.  This RFP solicits qualifications for the cabling installation, communication systems and safety and security systems portion of DT’S work.


· General Services Agency – Technology - $10,000,000 - Install, configure, customize, test, and train City staff on the design, configuration, implementation, maintenance, and operation of a new proprietary Permit and Project Tracking System (PPTS).  The Permit and Project Tracking System is a commercial off-the-shelf product that will give City departments the capability to process and track all construction permits and project transactions seamlessly across departments.  The Permit and Project Tracking System will replace legacy systems used by the Department of Building Inspection (DBI) and the Department City Planning (DCP).  Ultimately it can be used by other City departments and greatly improves customer services.  It will enhance data accuracy and ensure performance accountability while reducing processing times.  The total cost of the projects implementation phase is estimated at $10M, of which $4.2M is for professional services, including $500K for specialized equipment installation, $1.7M for specialized support and maintenance of software, and $2M for software implementation and training.


· Public Health - $95,000 to $595,000 - The initial engagement will be in support of a task force established by the Board of Supervisors in preparation for the possible legalization and regulation of adult use and possession of cannabis, the Cannabis State Legalization Task Force, begun in early 2016, to be active for a two-year period.  The Task Force is comprised of 22 members, including non-voting representatives of City departments such Planning, Fire, Police, Building Inspection and Public Health and voting members from various sectors, including advocates, business and tourism sector representatives.  Services will include assistance in planning; identifying best practices, legal mandates and other relevant information; determining the stakeholder needs; facilitating meetings and handling task force/project documentation and communications; development of findings and recommendations; and making large and small group presentations.



· San Francisco Unified School District Status Report on Classified Exempt Workforce. Recommendation: Accept the report.
 


· Proposed Amendment to the Civil Service Commission Policy on Exempt Appointments. Recommendation: Adopt the Executive Officer’s report; direct the Executive Officer to post the proposed revisions to the Commission’s policy; and meet and discuss the proposed revisions with any interested stakeholders.
 


· Appeal by Arlena Winn of the Executive Officer’s Decision in Upholding the Director of Human Resources Decision to Administratively Close her Appeal Regarding the Administration of the 1244 Senior Personnel Analyst Examination (PBT-1244-071929) with the Department of Public Health. Recommendation: Deny the appeal by Arlena Winn and uphold the decision of the Human Resources Director to administratively close her appeal.

· Appeal by Lisa Contreras of the Executive Officer’s Decision in Upholding the Director of Human Resources Decision to Administratively Close her Appeal Regarding the Administration of the 1244 Senior Personnel Analyst Examination (PBT-1244-071929) with the Department of Public Health. Recommendation: Deny the appeal by Lisa Contreras and uphold the decision of the Human Resources Director to administratively close her appeal.

· Appeal by Cristyl Beltran of the Executive Officer’s Decision in Upholding the Director of Human Resources Decision to Administratively Close her Appeal Regarding the Administration of the 1244 Senior Personnel Analyst Examination (PBT-1244-071929) with the Department of Public Health. Recommendation: Deny the appeal by Cristyl Beltran and uphold the decision of the Human Resources Director to administratively close her appeal.

Youth (Monday, May 1, 515PM) - CANCELLED

Airport (Tuesday, May 2, 9AM)


Action Items


· Award of Contract No. 11002.66 - Design-Build Services for the International Terminal Checked Baggage Inspection System Modernization Program and Baggage Handling System Improvements Project - Skanska USA Building, Inc. - $18,290,943


· Award of Contract No. 11055.66 - Design-Build Services for the Boarding Area A Gate Enhancements Project - Skanska USA Building, Inc. - $14,468,053


· Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 8768.66 - Design-Build Services for the Airport Hotel Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders, Inc. - $12,262,063


· Award of Contract No. 50114 - General Airport Security Services - HSS, Inc. - $6,500,000


· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 50100 - California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Consulting Services for the Recommended Airport Development Plan Environmental Impact Report - Environmental Science Associates - $2,400,000


· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 11190.51 - As-Needed Structural Engineering Support Services - TT/Bello JV - $800,000


· Modification No. 3 to Professional Services Contract No. 10400.50 - As-Needed Project Management Support Services - Hill International, Inc. - Time Extension Only


· Modification No. 3 to Professional Services Contract No. 10400.51 - As-Needed Project Management Support Services - CPM-Alta Joint Venture - Time Extension Only


Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, May 2, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Informational Memorandum on Pacific Pointe (350 Friedell Street, also known as Hunters Point Shipyard Block 49) Marketing Outcomes Project Report; Hunters Point Shipyard Project Area

Action Items


· Approving a Budget for the Period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 and authorizing the Executive Director to submit the Budget and Interim Budget to the Mayor's Office and the Board of Supervisors

· CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS to confer with its designated representatives regarding negotiations with two employee organizations: (1) the International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers (IFPTE) Local 21 representing the Local 21 bargaining unit; and (2) the Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 1021 representing the Local 1021 bargaining unit. The OCII representatives are: Nadia Sesay, Jim Morales, Bree Mawhorter, Monica Davis Stean, and April Ward (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Patricia Lovelock v. City and County of San Francisco, Title VIII Case No.: 09-17-7400-8 (complaint filed with U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development) (Closed Session)

Entertainment (Tuesday, May 2, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Update on File #170443, cleanup legislation regarding amplified sound


· Update on 11th Street Operators Meeting


· Update on EC Retreat


· Update on Office Move to Room 12

Action Items


· Hearing and Possible Action regarding applications for permits under the jurisdiction of the Entertainment Commission: 

· EC-1401 – Cabrera, Jose Ramon, Rinconcito Nicaraguense, 2943 Mission St., Limited Live Performance Permit. 


· EC-1403 – Chardin, Diana, Adventure in Food and Wine, 3331 24th St., Limited Live Performance Permit. 


· EC-1402 – Meis, Franz, Toy Soldier, 52 Belden St., Place of Entertainment & Extended Hours Premises Permits. 


· EC-1404 – Howard, Richard and George Karas, Harry’s Bar, 2020 Fillmore St., Place of Entertainment Permit. 


· EC-1405 – Hjorth, Rene, The Halal Guys, 340 O’Farrell St., Extended Hours Premises Permit. 


· EC-1406 – Vila, Richard and Kristian Cosentino, Rusted Mule, 1217 Sutter St., Place of Entertainment Permit. 


· Discussion and Possible Action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations to be submitted to the Planning Department and/or Department of Building Inspection regarding noise issues for proposed residential projects per Chapter 116 of the Administrative Code:


· 999 Folsom St., Bl/Lot: 3753/122 Discussion and possible action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations regarding noise issues for the proposed residential project at 999 Folsom, which is located within 300 feet of 1015 Folsom nightclub and The End Up which are both permitted Places of Entertainment. Presentation by Mark Loper, Ruben Junius and Rose, Project Sponsor.


· 980 Folsom St., Bl/Lot: 3732/028; 035;152, Discussion and possible action to adopt written comments and/or recommendation regarding noise issues for the proposed residential project at 980 Folsom, which is located within 300 feet of 1015 Folsom nightclub and The End Up which are both permitted Places of Entertainment. Presentation by John Goldman, Goldman Architects, Project Sponsor. 

Health (Tuesday, May 2, 4PM)

Discussion Only


· Getting Zero Update



· New Approaches in STD Prevention and Control in San Francisco

· Charity Care Report FY2015

Action Items


· MAY 2017 CONTRACTS REPORT REQUEST


· REQUEST FOR NEW CONTRACT


· REQUEST FOR NEW CONTRACT

Municipal Transportation Agency (Tuesday, May 2, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation and discussion regarding Regional Measure 3.


Action Items


· Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claims against the SFMTA: 


· Factory Mutual Ins. Co. vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC15545441 filed on 4/21/15 for $0


· Approving the following traffic modifications:


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS – Irving Street, eastbound and westbound, at 45th Avenue.


· ESTABLISH – RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING BEACONS – Monterey Boulevard, eastbound and westbound, at Valdez Street; and McAllister Street, eastbound and westbound, at Buchanan Street.


· ESTABLISH – PERPENDICULAR PARKING – Alabama Street, east side, from 75 feet to 96 feet south of Mullen Avenue.


· ESTABLISH – 2 HOUR TIME LIMIT, 7 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY – 44th Avenue, east side, from 8 feet to 62 feet north of Taraval Street; and 44th Avenue, west side, from Taraval Street to 79 feet southerly.


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANYTIME – 900 block of Rockdale Drive, south side, from 20 feet to 56 feet easterly of the terminus.


· ESTABLISH – PART TIME BUS ZONE, 7 AM TO 7 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – 24th Street, north side, from 100 feet to 150 feet east of Potrero Avenue.


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING, 4 PM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Bryant Street, north side, between 2nd Street and I-80 on ramp.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Bryant Street, north side, 196 feet east of 2nd Street to 235 feet east of 2nd Street.


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING, 7 AM TO 9 AM AND 3 PM TO 7 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Fell St., north side, from Gough St. to 270 feet easterly.


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANYTIME – Hayes Street, south side, from Gough Street to 51 feet westerly.


· ESTABLISH – RIGHT LANE MUST TURN RIGHT – Hayes St., eastbound, at Gough St.


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANYTIME – Gough Street, west side, from Hayes Street to 20 feet northerly.


· ESTABLISH – MIDBLOCK RAISED CROSSWALK – Sherman Street, 121 feet south of Cleveland Street.


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME – Sherman Street, west side, from 97 feet south of Cleveland Street to 137 feet south of Cleveland Street.


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY NO PARKING ANYTIME – Rausch Street, east side, from Folsom Street to 106 feet northerly; and Rausch Street, west side, from Folsom Street to 25 feet northerly.


· RESCIND – RIGHT LANE MUST TURN RIGHT – Gough Street, southbound, at Fell Street.


· ESTABLISH – 2-HOUR TIME LIMIT, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY – Gough Street, west side, between Fell Street and Hayes Street.


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Gough Street, west side, from Fell Street to 28 feet northerly.


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY NO PARKING, PERMITTED COMMUTER SHUTTLE BUS ZONE, 6 AM TO 10 AM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY – Gough Street, west side, from 75 feet to 205 feet south of Turk Street.


· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract #SFMTA-2016-38/1 (LOCAL) with Katz & Associates/Barbary Coast Consulting, JV, for an amount not to exceed $2,500,000; execute Contract #SFMTA-2016-38/2 (LOCAL) with Davis & Associates Communications for an amount not to exceed $2,500,000; execute Contract #SFMTA-2016-39/1 (FTA) with Katz & Associates/Barbary Coast Consulting, for an amount not to exceed $1,750,000; execute Contract #SFMTA-2016-39/2 (FTA) with Circlepoint for an amount not to exceed $1,750,000; execute Contract #SFMTA-2016-40/1 (FHWA) with Katz & Associates/Barbary Coast Consulting, for an amount not to exceed $500,000, and execute Contract #SFMTA-2016-40/2 (FHWA) with Circlepoint for an amount not to exceed $500,000, all for As-Needed Public Outreach and Engagement services and for terms not to exceed April 18, 2019, with the option to extend for additional terms. 


· Authorizing the Director to execute the Third Amendment to Contract No. 201-30, with NextBus, for software and equipment maintenance services for the SFMTA’s Automatic Vehicle Location System, to extend the term of the Agreement for one year to July 31, 2018, with an option to further extend the Agreement up to one additional year and increasing the contract amount by $3,780,474.


· Approving the Preliminary Official Statement for the issuance of the revenue bonds and authorizing the Director to make any necessary changes to the Preliminary Official Statement for the issuance of the revenue bonds, to execute and deliver a certificate deeming the Preliminary Official Statement “final” for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and to execute and deliver a final Official Statement; and authorizing and approving the distribution by the underwriters of the revenue bonds of copies of the Official Statement to all purchasers of the revenue bonds and the distribution by the underwriters of the revenue bonds of the Preliminary Official Statement to potential purchasers of the revenue bonds. 


· Approving various bicycle and parking and traffic modifications associated with the Upper Market Street Safety Project.


Aging and Adult Services (Wednesday, May 3, 930AM)

Discussion Only


· Update of CLF 6-Month Report and CLF Annual Plan

Action Items


· Review and approval of FY 2017/2018 Area Plan Update for submission to the California Department of Aging. 


· Requesting authorization to enter into a new grant agreement with INSTITUTE ON AGING for provision of the SUPPORT AT HOME PROGRAM, during the period of May 1, 2017 through April 30, 2019, in the amount of $3,750,000 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $4,125,000. (Staff: Carrie Wong will present the item.)

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Bayview Hunters Point Multipurpose Senior Services, Inc. for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC); during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $118,627 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $130,490. 

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Catholic Charities, CYO for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC); during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $71,461 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $78,607. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Golden Gate Senior Services for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC); during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $68,444 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $75,288. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Openhouse for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC); during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $69,934 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $76,927. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Self Help for the Elderly for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC); during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $233,757 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $257,133.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Toolworks for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC); during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $52,045 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $57,250.


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with On Lok Day Services for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC) and Information and Assistance (I&A) during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $96,642 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $106,306.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Northern California Presbyterian Homes and Services - San Francisco Senior Center for the provision of Aging and Disabilities Resource Center (ADRC) and Information and Assistance (I&A) during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $144,469 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $158,916.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Institute on Aging for the provision of Citiwide Information and Assistance (I&A) Supervisor; during the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; in the amount of $112,068 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $113,275. 

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Bayview Hunters Point Multipurpose Senior Services, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount of $225,926 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $248,519. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Catholic Charities, CYO, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $184,450 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $202,895. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Curry Senior Center, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $318,009 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $349,809. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Episcopal Community Services, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $270,164 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $297,180. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Homebridge Inc., for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $98,428 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $108,271. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Institute on Aging, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $111,748 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $122,923. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Jewish Family and Children's Services, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $40,769 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $44,846. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Kimochi, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $125,547 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $138,102. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Northern California Presbyterian Homes and Services (NCPHS)/San Francisco Senior Center, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $162,605 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $178,865. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities. 


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with On Lok Day Services, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $224,063 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $246,469. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Openhouse, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $99,146 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $109,061. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Self Help for the Elderly, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $470,391 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $517,430. The purpose of the grant is to provide case management services to seniors & adults with disabilities.


· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Self Help, for the Elderly, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $42,579 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $46,837. The purpose of this grant is to provide Case Management Module Project Management.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Institute on Aging, or the Elderly, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $210,125 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $231,138. The purpose of this grant is to provide Case Management Clinical Supervision Collaborative.

· Requesting authorization to renew the grant agreement with Institute on Aging, for the period of July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018, in the amount not to exceed $361,921 plus a 10% contingency for a total grant amount not to exceed $398,113. The purpose of this grant is to provide Linkages, Purchase of Service and Respite Purchase of Services.

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, May 3, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, May 3, 1230PM)

Action Items


· 310 7TH STREET – west side of 7th Street between Folsom and Harrison streets, in Assessor's Block 0197, Lot 002 (District 6). Request for Review and Comment on the nomination of the property to the California Register of Historical Resources. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution in support of the nomination, subject to revisions

Police (Wednesday, May 3, 530PM)

Action Items


· Election of Commission Officers 


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT:  Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability: the Commission will discuss and take possible action regarding potential candidates to serve as Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability.  Appointment of an Interim Executive Director would be effective July 1, 2017.  The Interim Executive Director will serve at the pleasure of the Police Commission until the Mayor appoints an Executive Director pursuant to the process in Charter Section 4.136(b).  (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:  Discussion and possible action to accept or reject proposed stipulated agreement filed in disciplinary case no. OCC 0158-16; IAD 2016-0021, or take other action if necessary (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

City Hall Preservation (Thursday, May 4, 5PM)

Discussion Only


· OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK – OVERVIEW OF ANNUAL WEDDING BOOKINGS - Catherine Stefani, San Francisco County Clerk to present a brief overview of annual wedding ceremonies booked through the Office of the County Clerk

Planning (Thursday, May 4, 12PM)

Action Items – Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance


· 998 VALENCIA STREET - Northwest side of Valencia Street between Liberty and 21st Streets; Lot 10 in Assessor’s Block 3608 (District 8) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization to convert an existing ground floor retail use to a full-service restaurant, including a bar and incidental retail, and to add a bar within an existing basement level entertainment venue in the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District). The proposed full-service restaurant, bar and incidental retail will occupy the ground floor (~1,800 sf) and the entertainment venue and bar will occupy the basement level (~1,660 sf). (Proposed for Continuance to May 11, 2017)

· SCOOTER PARKING - Planning Code Amendment to allow scooter parking in certain designated parking spaces (Proposed for Continuance to June 8, 2017)

Discussion Only


· 101 FIRST STREET (AKA 415 MISSION STREET) - located on the south side of Mission Street between First and Fremont Streets, Lot 009 in Assessor’s Block 3720 (District 6) - Informational Presentation for the 1% onsite public art requirement.

· ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY (AAU) DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (DA) APPLICATION  - Informational Presentation to discuss the status of the Development Agreement (DA) application filed by AAU as part of the Term Sheet for Global Resolution between the City & County of San Francisco and AAU.  The Term Sheet represents a proposed resolution to outstanding land use matters for properties in San Francisco used or controlled by AAU.

· 1601-1629 MARKET STREET  -  located on the south side of Market Street between 12th and Brady Streets (District 6) - Informational Presentation on the proposed project to: demolish the existing surface parking lot and UA Local 38 Building at 1621 Market Street; demolish the majority of the Lesser Brothers Building at 1629-1637 Market Street; rehabilitate the Civic Center Hotel at 1601 Market Street; and, construct a new four-story UA Local 38 Building (Plumbers Union Hall) and a new six-to-ten-story (68-ft to 85-ft tall) mixed-use development (consisting of five buildings-A Building, B Building, C Building, D Building and the Colton Street Affordable Housing) with a total of 477 dwelling units, 107 affordable housing units, 13,100 square feet of ground floor retail/restaurant space, a below-grade garage with 316 off-street parking spaces, and a new public open space. 

Action Items


· 2558 MISSION STREET - west side of Mission Street between 21st and 22nd Streets; Lot 086 in Assessor’s Block 3616 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization to establish a non-residential use larger than 6,000 square feet in the Mission St NCT Zoning District. The proposed project would expand an existing educational use (dba Alta Vista School) from 5,999 square feet to 13,699 square feet on the ground floor of an existing eight-story mixed-use building. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· CHILD CARE FACILITIES – Initiate Planning Code Amendments to: 1) allow residential uses and Child Care Facility uses to share required open space; 2) remove a conditional use authorization requirement in certain residential zoning districts for Child Care Facilities for 15 or more children; 3) make Child Care Facilities principally permitted in the Downtown Commercial (Downtown Support) (C-3-S), Production, Distribution, and Repair (General) (PDR-1-G), and Public (P) Zoning Districts and conditionally permitted in the Production, Distribution, and Repair (Light Industrial Buffer) (PDR-1-B) Zoning District; 4) remove certain notice requirements for Child Care Facilities; and 5) make other conforming changes to the definition of Child Care Facility.  Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution to Initiate and schedule an adoption hearing on or after May 18, 2017

· AMENDMENTS TO ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS PROGRAM - Planning Code Amendment Ordinance amending the Planning Code to  bring the requirements and procedures for authorizing the construction of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) in single-family homes into conformity with the new mandates of state law; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302; and directing the Clerk to send a copy of this Ordinance to the California Department of Housing and Community Development after adoption pursuant to state law requirements. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval with Modification

· TMASF CONNECTS – Consideration of a Resolution, authorizing the Transportation Management Association of San Francisco (TMASF) Connects, a non-profit organization, to continue to provide brokerage services for resident placement and training, pursuant to Planning Code Section 164, and accepting TMASF’s 2017-2021 Work Program Plan for providing these services. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Brokerage Services

· 1145 BACON STREET - located on the southeast corner of Bacon and Princeton Streets, Lot 036 in Assessor’s Block 6038 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization to remove an unauthorized dwelling unit within the existing two-story building on the ground floor of a single-family dwelling pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317.  The subject property is located within a RH-1 (Residential House- Single Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2261 FILBERT STREET - south side between Steiner and Fillmore Streets; Lot 030 in Assessor’s Block 0534 (District 2) - Requests for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2014.06.27.9890, proposing to construct a two-story vertical addition, horizontal addition, facade modifications, and to add a new dwelling unit to the existing two-story, single-family dwelling located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve as revised

· 1948 PACIFIC AVENUE - north side between Octavia and Gough Streets; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 0577 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.05.19.6679, proposing to construct a two-story horizontal addition (with deck above and exterior stairs) at the rear of the three-story, single-family dwelling that would be entirely within the required rear yard within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  A Rear Yard Variance to allow the rear addition was granted by the Zoning Administrator under Case No. 2014-002072VAR and the Variance decision upheld by the Board of Appeals under Appeal No. 16-128. The proposal also includes adding a new garage, front gate, shed dormer and elevator penthouse, and interior renovations. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 4466 24TH STREET - north side between Grand View and Hoffman Avenues; Lot 016A in Assessor’s Block 2828 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.03.29.3298, proposing to construct a two-story vertical addition with a roof deck, horizontal expansion of the existing floors at the rear, front façade changes, and the addition of a second dwelling unit to a two-story, single-family building. Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 499 DOUGLASS STREET - northeast corner of the intersection of Douglass and 21st Streets; Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 2749 (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.0108.6708 proposing change the use of an approximately 900 square-foot ground floor retail space from a Grocery Store to a Restaurant within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation:  Do not take Discretionary Review and Approve

Miscellaneous

· Local Homeless Coordinating Board (Monday, May 1, 11AM)


· Historic Preservation Commission Architectural Review Committee (Wednesday, May 3, 1PM) - Asian Art Museum - 200 LARKIN STREET – located on the east side of Larkin Street between McAllister and Fulton Streets, Assessor's Block 0353, Lot 001 (District 6) - Request for Review and Comment by the Architectural Review Committee regarding the proposal to make interior alterations within areas designated as significant, and to construct a new one-story vertical addition (approximately 13,000 sq ft) with a programmed roof terrace and a new freight elevator at the eastern boundary of the lot, fronting onto Hyde Street, as an addition at the rear of the Asian Art Museum. Currently, the project is undergoing environmental review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Historically known as the Main Public Library, the Asian Art Museum is a contributing resource to the Civic Center Landmark District, which is designated in Appendix J of Article 10 of the San Francisco Planning Code. The site is located in a P (Public) Zoning District and 80-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment 

· Recreation and Park Commission Capital Committee (Wednesday, May 3, 2PM)



From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
To: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: MCD application at 2505 Noriega St
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 8:56:41 AM
Attachments: Letter against MCD signed.pdf

Signature list.pdf

 
 
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
 
From: Peter Fong [mailto:phf.hefc@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 7:47 PM
To: Perry, Andrew (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Christensen, Michael (CPC); richhillissf@yahoo.com;
Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Sanchez, Scott (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Cc: Susanna Chia
Subject: MCD application at 2505 Noriega St
 
Dear Commissioners/Planners of the great City of San
Francisco:
 
We residents of this great city appreciate what you have
done and continue to do to make this truly a world class
city.  As residents of the sunset/Parkside district we are
writing to ask you to reject the application for a MCD at
the 2505 Noriega Street location.
Please see the attached letter along with a signature list.
Thank you very much for your kind consideration.
 
Blessings,
 
Peter
​ H. Fong
Hope Evangelical Free Church ​
 
415.999.6516

mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:patricia.gerber@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/



April 25, 2017 


 


Dear Commissioner/Planner: 
 
We strongly oppose the opening of medical Marijuana outlet (MCD) at 2505 Noriega Street.  If 
opened, it will be disastrous and intolerable for the residents and merchants in the vicinity. 
 
To begin with, there are children facilities within 1,000 feet of the proposed MCD and thus such 
proposal violates California State Law.  Regardless, more consideration and protection should be 
given to the children, not to profit-oriented marijuana businessmen.  Please spare our children 
and future generations from drugs! 
 
In addition, the proposed MCD will be located in a busy area.  Thus traffic problems will be 
aggravated, not to mention the likelihood of tremendous increase in potential traffic accidents 
related to marijuana as reflected and reported in other marijuana distribution locations. 
 
Crime rate will likely increase considerably due to the MCD, and residents will suffer by living 
in a potentially unsafe environment.  According to California District Attorneys Association, 
their biggest worries about legalization of marijuana use are the infiltration of drug gangs and 
traffic accidents. 
 
Business located in the vicinity will be adversely impacted to a large extent.  Some of them may 
have to go out of business.  This would be potentially very unfair to them. 
 
Needless to say, because of the various pernicious effects, please reject the MCD application at 
2505 Noriega Street.  Your kind consideration is greatly appreciated. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Peter H. Fong 
Chairman of the Board – Hope Evangelical Free Church 
3601 Noriega Street 
 
 
 
PS:  Please see attached signatures from members of our church and neighors. 
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: Mission Local story about auto shops
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 8:38:42 AM

 
 
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
 
From: Diane Matsuda [mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: Fwd: Mission Local story about auto shops
 
Good for Andrew to respond.
Thanks
Diane 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Laura Wenus <laura.wenus@missionlocal.com>
Date: April 26, 2017 at 2:55:27 PM PDT
To: andrew@tefarch.com, aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com, karl@haszinc.com, 
ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com, RSEJohns@yahoo.com, 
dianematsuda@hotmail.com, jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
Subject: Mission Local story about auto shops

Hello Commissioners, 
 
I'm a reporter with Mission Local, which covers news in the Mission District. 
 
Lately we've been seeing auto shops in development news a lot, and I was hoping
one of you might have some thoughts about the historic value of auto shops. A
few housing proposals planned for auto shops have had to work with historic
elements of a building – like the building at 235 Valencia formerly home to Hap
Jones' motorcycle shop, the proposal for 3140 16th Street that was downsized and
then completely altered, and possibly this site at 1721 15th Street.
 
I'm curious what factors you consider about auto body shops and what kinds of
things can make them worth preserving, as well as your thoughts on what designs
have been successful in preserving the history of the building while also adding
new development. 
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mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:laura.wenus@missionlocal.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:karl@haszinc.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:RSEJohns@yahoo.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
https://missionlocal.org/2017/01/developer-pitches-five-story-project-and-living-alley-at-mission-border/
https://missionlocal.org/2016/12/shrunken-mission-project-eliminates-housing-units/
http://www.socketsite.com/archives/2016/03/historic-garage-in-contract-plans-for-condos-to-rise.html


 
If any of you have some time to talk in the coming days, you can reach me at my
cell (included below) or here. 
 
Thanks very much!

Laura

Laura Wenus
Managing Editor
missionlocal.com
(650) 996-3112

http://missionlocal.com/


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

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC); Silva, Christine (CPC)
Subject: RE: Advice on Public Disclosure of Information on Personal Devices
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 11:28:13 AM
Attachments: Personal devices opinion 2017.pdf

Record Retention Policy - 2003.pdf
Importance: High

Commissioners,
 
I am resending the attached City Attorney opinion on personal electronic devices and how they relate to public
records. I am also including the Department’s Record Retention Policy and Schedule for your reference.  In
addition, I would like to draw your attention to the potential issues involved with messaging (either by text,
snapchat, or other application) on personal devices during, before or after meetings. There are a few issues
about which you should be aware.  First, texts or other communications sent to your personal device could be
considered “records” and should thus be retained under the Planning Department’s Record Retention Policy. 
These messages should not be deleted without making a copy of the message available to be included in the
Department’s files, to be retained in accordance with the Department’s Record Retention Policy.  A public
record is defined in part as “a writing containing information relating to the conduct of the public’s
business…”  The excerpt from the City Attorney’s Good Government Guide addresses this issue.
 
If a text or other form of electronic messaging can be defined as a “Record,” it must be made a part of the
administrative record and is subject to retention. Deletion of such records would be in violation of the Public
Records Act.
 
Second, public hearings are for the purposes of hearing public input and for Commissioners to let the public
know your thinking on issues that come before the Planning Commission.  If you are conducting off the record
conversations about a project or topic that is before the Commission, you are not complying with the letter,
spirit and intent of the public meeting laws, to facilitate open communication between the Commission and
the public.
 
Finally, if commissioners are conversing among themselves about a matter that is before the Commission or
that will come before the Commission, such a conversation could be considered an unlawful meeting.  If a
majority of Commissioners participate, such a meeting could be considered a seriatim meeting.  Here is an
excerpt from the Good Government Guide about this topic. 
 
“9. Unlawful Meetings…
 
a.     Seriatim meetings
 
Even if a majority of the members of a policy body are not present in one place at one time, an unlawful
meeting can still occur. Cal. Govt. Code § 54952.2(b); Admin. Code §§ 67.3(b)(2), (3). The law considers
communications among a majority of the members outside of a noticed public meeting a “seriatim” (or “serial”)
meeting. Such communications, if substantive in nature, are generally unlawful. The vice of seriatim meetings is
that the public is unable to observe the policy body’s receipt of information and the discussions among the
members of the body, and has no opportunity to offer public comment, at what is essentially a private meeting.
That the members do not reach a consensus or make a decision makes no difference. The unlawful seriatim
meeting occurs because of the receipt of information and discussion among the members. And a seriatim
meeting that goes further, with the members reaching a consensus or agreeing to take an action, is likewise
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Planning Department 
Record Retention and Destruction Policy 
 
The Planning Department Record Retention and Destruction Policy is adopted pursuant 
to Chapter 8 of the San Francisco Administrative Code, which requires each department 
head to maintain records and create a records retention and destruction schedule.  This 
policy supersedes all previous record Retention and destruction policies issed by the 
Planning Department.  
 
This policy covers all records and documents, regardless of physical form or 
characteristics, which have been made or received by the Planning Department in 
connection with the transaction of public business.   
 
PART I:  POLICY AND PROCEDURES 
 
A.       RETENTION POLICY  
 
The Planning Department shall retain records for the period of their immediate or current 
use, unless longer retention is necessary for historical reference, or to comply with 
contractual or legal requirements, or for other purposes as set forth below.  For record 
retention and destruction purposes, the term Αrecord≅ is defined as set forth in Section 
8.1 of the San Francisco Administrative Code.  Documents and other materials that do 
not constitute Αrecords≅ under that section, including those described below in Category 
4, may be destroyed when no longer needed, unless otherwise specified in Part II.  The 
records of the Planning Department shall be classified for purposes of retention and 
destruction as follows: 
 
Category 1:  Permanent Retention.  Records that are permanent or essential shall be 
retained and preserved indefinitely. 
 
Χ Permanent records.  Permanent records are records required by law to be 
permanently retained and which are ineligible for destruction unless they are microfilmed 
or placed or an optical imaging system, and special measures are followed.  Admin. Code 
Section 8.4.  Once these measures are followed, the original paper records may be 
destroyed.  Duplicate copies of permanent records may be destroyed whenever they are 
no longer necessary for the efficient operation of the Department.  Examples of 
permanent records include official records of commission action, record of meetings and 
agendas, notices and minitues of Commission meetings. 
 
Χ Essential records.  Essential records are records necessary for the continuity of 
government and the protection of the rights and interests of individuals.  Admin. Code 
Section 8.9.  Examples of essential records include policy memoranda and interpretive 
materials such as manuals. 
 
Category 2:  Current Records.  Current records are records, which for convenience, 







ready reference or other reasons are retained in the office space and equipment of the 
Department.  Current records shall be retained as follows: 
 
Where retention period specified by law.  Where federal, state, or local law prescribes a 


definite period of time for retaining certain records, the Planning Department will 
retain the records for the period specified by law.  Examples of records required to be 
maintained for a specific period are:  Statements of Economic Interest Form 700 must 
be retained seven years pursuant to Government Code Section 81009(e); Accident – 
Injury Reports must be retained five years pursuant to 29 CFR 1404.6. 


 
Where no retention period specified by law.  Where no specific retention period is 


specified by law, the retention period for record that the department is required to 
retain shall be specified in the attached Record Retention and Destruction Schedule.  
Records shall be retained for a minimum of two years, although such records may be 
treated as Αstorage records≅ and placed in storage at any time during the applicable 
retention period.  Examples of current records include invoices for purchases of 
supplies, departmental memoranda and budget documents. 


 
Category 3:    Storage Records.  Storage records are records that are retained offsite. 
Storage records are subject to the same retention requirements as current records. 
Examples of storage records include official records of Commission action, and calendars 
and minutes of hearings.  
 
Category 4:    No Retention Required.  Documents and other materials that are not 
Αrecords≅ as defined by Admin. Code section 8.1 need not be retained unless retention is 
otherwise required by local law or by the attached Record Retention and Destruction 
Schedule.  Documents and other materials (including originals and duplicates) that are 
not otherwise required to be retained, are not necessary to the functioning or continuity of 
the Department and which have no legal significance may be destroyed when no longer 
needed.  Examples include materials and documents generated for the convenience of the 
person generating them, draft documents (other than some contracts) which have been 
superseded by subsequent versions, or rendered moot by departmental action, and 
duplicate copies of records that are no longer needed.  Specific examples include 
telephone message slips, miscellaneous correspondence not requiring follow-up or 
departmental action, notepads, e-mails that do not contain information required to be 
retained under this policy, and chronological files. With limited execetions, no specific 
retention requirements are assigned to documents in this category. Instead, it is up to the 
orginator or recipient to determine when the document’s business utility has ended. 
 
B. RECORDS NOT ADDRESSED IN THE RECORD RETENTION 
SCHEDULE 
 
Records and other documents or materials that are not expressly addressed by the 
attached schedule may be destroyed at any time provided that they have been retained for 
the periods prescribed for substantially similar records.  
 
C. STORAGE OF RECORDS 
 
Records may be stored in the Department=s office space or equipment if the records are 







in active use or are maintained in the office for convenience or ready reference.   
Examples of active files appropriately maintained in the Department=s office space or 
equipment include active chronological files, research and reference files, legislative 
drafting files, pending complaint files, administrative files and personnel files.  Inactive 
records, for which use or reference has diminished sufficiently to permit removal from 
the Department=s office space or equipment, may be sent to the City=s off-site storage 
facility or maintained in the Department=s storage facility. 
 
D. HISTORICAL RECORDS    
 
Historical records are records, which are no longer of use to the Department but which 
because of their age or research value may be of historical interest or significance. 
Historical Records may not be destroyed except in accordance with the procedures set 
forth in Administrative Code section 8.7. 
 
E. PENDING CLAIMS AND LITIGATION 


 
The retention periods set forth in the attached record retention schedule shall not apply to 
materials that are otherwise eligible for destruction, but which may be relevant to a 
pending claim or litigation against the City.  Once a department becomes aware of the 
existence of a claim against the department, the department should retain all documents 
and other materials related to the claim until such time as the claim or subsequent 
litigation has been resolved.  Where a department has reason to believe that one or more 
other departments also have records relating to the claim or litigation, those departments 
should also be notified of the need to retain such records. 
 
APPROVALS: 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________ 
William L. Lee     Date Approved 
City Administrator  
 
Approved as to Records Relating to Financial Matters: 
Ed Harrington, Controller 
 
________________________________  ___________________ 
Controller Staff     Date Approved 
 
Approved as to Records of Legal Significance: 
Dennis Herrera, City Attorney 
 
_________________________________  ____________________ 
Deputy City Attorney     Date Approved 
 
Approved as to Records Relating to Payroll Matters: 
 
_________________________________  ____________________ 
Clare M. Murphy, Executive Director  Date Approved 
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RECORD RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION SCHUDULE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 


 
Division Record Category TYPE OF RECORD RETENTION 


CATEGORY 
 


RETENTION PERIOD 
 
 
 


REMARKS/ 
 


       Total On  Site Off Site  
 PLANNING COMMISSION  Agendas 1 Permanent 2 Years Permanent Destroy if 


microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 PLANNING COMMISSION  Draft Minutes 2 2 Years Until approved Remainder of 2 years Destroy 
 PLANNING COMMISSION  Minutes (Written) 1 Permanent 3 Years Permanent Destory if 


microfilmed 
 PLANNING COMMISSION  Minutes (Audio)  1 Permanent 3 Years Permanent Destory if 


microfilmed 
 PLANNING COMMISSION  Speaker Cards 2 2 Years Until purpose 


served 
Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 PLANNING COMMISSION  Commissioners Packets 
  Case reports, letters, memos, 
responses and  general orrespondence 


2 2 Years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 PLANNING COMMISSION Motions 1 Permanent 30 Years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 PLANNING COMMISSION Resolutions 1 Permanent 5 Years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Landmarks  Agendas 1 Permanent 2 Years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Landmarks Minutes (Written) 1 Permanent 3 Years Permanent Destory if 
microfilmed 


 Landmarks Minutes (Audio)  1 Permanent 3 Years Permanent Destory if 
microfilmed 


 Landmarks Landmarks Dockets, Case reports, 
letters, memos, responses, motions 
and general correspondence 


2 2 Years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 Landmarks Certificates of Appropriateness 1 Permanent 2 Years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Landmarks Individual City Landmarks/ Landmark Districts 
(files) 


1 Permanent On-site 
Permanent 


  


 CURRENT PLANNING Notices of Special Restrictions 1 Permanent Until purpose 
served 


Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
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Division Record Category TYPE OF RECORD RETENTION 
CATEGORY 
 


RETENTION PERIOD 
 
 
 


REMARKS/ 
 


       Total On  Site Off Site  
tical Imaged 


 CURRENT PLANNING Notices of Planning Dept. 
Requirements 


2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 CURRENT PLANNING Notices of Incomplete Submittal 2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 CURRENT PLANNING Application Packet 2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 CURRENT PLANNING Pre-application Notice 2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 CURRENT PLANNING Pre-application Affidavit 2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 CURRENT PLANNING Notifications, affidavits, maps, and 
mailing lists 


2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 CURRENT PLANNING Variance Decision 1 Permanent 30 Years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 CURRENT PLANNING Nonconforming uses and limited 
commercial uses 


1 Permanent 20 Years Permanent Destory if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 CURRENT PLANNING Case Files (Dockets) 1 Permanent 3 Years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 CURRENT PLANNING Planning Codes 1 Permanent Until superceded Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 CURRENT PLANNING Code Interpretations 1 Permanent Until superceded Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 CURRENT PLANNING 1935 Block Books 1 Permanent Permanent   
 CURRENT PLANNING 1946 Block Books 1 Permanent Permanent   
 CURRENT PLANNING 1960 Block Books 1 Permanent Permanent   
 CURRENT PLANNING 1978 Block Books 1 Permanent Permanent   
 CURRENT PLANNING Zoning Administrator's Bulletins 1 Permanent Until superceded Remainder of 2 years Destroy 
 CURRENT PLANNING Master Project Lists 2 2 years Until superceded Remainder of 2 years Destroy 
 Major Environmental 


Analysis 
Negative Declarations 1 Permanent 15 years Permanent Destroy if 


microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Major Environmental 
Analysis 


Final EIR 1 Permanent 15 years Permanent Destroy if 
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


Categorical Exemption 1 Permanent 2 years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Major Environmental 
Analysis 


Case Files Environmental Review 1 Permanent 15 years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Planning Information Counter 
Handouts 


2 2 years Until superceded Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Master Plans 1 Permanent Until superceded Permanent Copy in records 
center 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Master Plan Elements 1 Permanent Until superceded Permanent Copy in records 
center 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Area Plan Drafts 2 2 years Until superceded Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Area Plan Adopted 1 Permanent Until superceded Permanent Record Center 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Special Studies Drafts 2 2 years Until superceded Remainder of 2 years Destroy 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Special Studies Adopted 1 Permanent 5 years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Institutional Master Plans 1 Permanent 2 years Permanent Destroy if 
microfilmed/Op
tical Imaged 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Census & Demographic Information 
Products 


4 Until purpose served Until purpose 
served 


None Until updated 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Planning Department Publications 2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Destroy when 
revised 


 Long Range Planning 
(CityWide) 


Analysis files 2 2 years Until superceded Remainder of 2 years Until superceded 
or converted 


 Current Planning 
(CityWide) 


Aerial Photos 2 2 years Until updated Remainder of 2 years Until superceded 
or converted 


 Current Planning 
(CityWide) 


Letters, Departmental Memos, 
Responses, General Correspondence 


2 2 years 2 years  Destroy 


 Current Planning Appointment Calendars 4 2 years 2 years  Destroy 
 Current Planning Daily Diaries  4 2 years 2 years  Destroy 
 Current Planning Drawing/Plans 2 2 years 2 years  Destroy 
 Current Planning Note Pads 4 Until purpose served Until purpose Until purpose served  
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Division Record Category TYPE OF RECORD RETENTION 
CATEGORY 
 


RETENTION PERIOD 
 
 
 


REMARKS/ 
 


       Total On  Site Off Site  
served 


 Current Planning Old Magazines, catalogs, journals 4 Until purpose served Until purpose 
served 


Until purpose served  


 Current Planning Phone message slips 4 Until purpose served Until purpose 
served 


Until purpose served  


 Administration Annual Work Program 2 5 years 3 years 2 years  
 Administration Annual Budget 2 5 years 3 years 2 years  
 Administration Administrative Records 2 2 years Until purpose 


served 
Remainder of 2 years  


 Administration Personnel Records, Sign-in & Out 
Records 


2 2 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder of 2 years Time rolls, time 
cards, payroll 
checks and 
related matters 
should not be 
destroyed 
without first 
obtaining 
approval from 
the SFERS. 


 Administration Contracts, agreements, MOU's 2 20 years + term of 
agrement 


20 years + term 
of agrement 


20 years + term of 
agrement 


 


 Administration  
Financial Records, Famis reports, 
payment 
documents & other Controller 
documents 


2 5 years 3 years 2 years  


 Administration Worker’s Compensation Records 2 5 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder  


 Administration Family Medical Leave Records 2 3 years Until purpose 
served 


Remainder  


 





		records retention policies - 4-11-2003 - final

		E. PENDING CLAIMS AND LITIGATION



		Records Retention and Destruction Schedule

		PLANNING COMMISSION 

		Permanent



		PLANNING COMMISSION 

		PLANNING COMMISSION 

		Landmarks

		Permanent



		Landmarks

		Landmarks

		Landmarks

		TYPE OF RECORD

		Record Category







unlawful. Seriatim meetings can occur by use of technology, such as fax, e-mail, text message, or telephone, or
through an intermediary. For example, an unlawful meeting may occur when one member, or at a member’s
request the clerk of the policy body, phones a majority of the members to discuss a substantive matter.
Whether effected through a series of phone calls or a single conference call, such a meeting is unlawful because
it involves a majority of the members.”
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 8:44 AM
To: Christine D. Johnson; Dennis Richards (dennis.richards@sfgov.org); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore,
Kathrin (CPC); Myrna Melgar; Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram
(andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E.
Johns
Cc: Gerber, Patricia (patricia.gerber@sfgov.org); Son, Chanbory (CPC); Silva, Christine (CPC)
Subject: FW: Advice on Public Disclosure of Information on Personal Devices
 
Commissioners,
Attached is a memo (not confidential) from the City Attorney’s Office regarding disclosure of information on
personal devices.
 
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
 
From: Kate.Stacy@sfgov.org [mailto:Kate.Stacy@sfgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Silva, Christine (CPC)
Subject: Advice on Public Disclosure of Information on Personal Devices
 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION
AND ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

Jonas and Christine, you may have already received this memo, but here is a copy of
the legal advice regarding disclosure of information on personal devices.  Please
distribute this memo to the Planning Commission and Historic Preservation
Commission, as well as Planning Department staff.  Please note, it is not a
confidential memo. 

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:Kate.Stacy@sfgov.org
mailto:Kate.Stacy@sfgov.org


Kate Herrmann Stacy
Deputy City Attorney
City Hall Room 375
San Francisco, CA  94102
Tel:  415-554-4617
Fax:  415-554-4757
email:  kate.stacy@sfgov.org

mailto:kate.stacy@sfgov.org
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